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December 12, 2005
- Honorable Mayor Matt Rexroad & Members of the City Council:

We are pleased to submut the Comprehensi% Armual Fmancial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Woodiand (City), California for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The report has been developed and
organized to conform to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and to meet reporting standards set

forth by the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers and the national Government Finance Officers
Assoclation,

Local ordinances and state law require that the City issue a report annually on its financial position
and changes in financial position, and that this report be audited by an independent firm of certified public
accountants. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the information and the completeness and {aimness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
enclosed information is complete and reliable in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to
present fairly the financial position and changes in financial position of the City and 1ts component units.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) is required supplementary information and provides
information and analysis that users need to interpret the basic financial statements. This transmittal letter 15

designed to complement the MD&A, which is included in the financial section of this document.

This report will be submitted for consideration of annual award to the California Society of Municipal
Firance Officers (CSMFO) and the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the Uruted States.

Reporting Entity

The City of Woodland was incorporated as a general law city on February 22, 1871. The City operates under a
Council-Manager form of government and provides the following services: public safety (police and fire),
streets, recycling, parks and recreation, water, sewer and storm drain, planming and zoning, general
administration services, and redevelopment. The financial statements of the City include the financial
activities of the City as well as the following component units which are controlied by and dependent on the

Crty;

»  The Woodland Redevelopment Agency 1s a separate governmental entity whose purpose 1s {o prepare
and implement plans for improvement, rehabilitation, and development of certain areas within the
Uity

= The Woodland Public Facilites Corporation is a separate governmental entity whose purpose is to
assist with the financing or refinancing of certain public capital facihuies within the City. The
Corporation has the power to purchase bonds 1ssued by any local agency at public or negotiated
sales and may sell such bonds te public or private purchasers at public or negotiated sales,

e The Woodland Finance Authority is a separate governmental entity whose purpose is to assist with the
financing or refinancing of certain public capital facilities within the City. The Authonty has the
power to purchase bonds issued by any local agency at public or negotiated sales and may seli such
bonds to public or private purchasers at public or negotiated sales.

. 1
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Eeconomic Condition & Outlook

The City is located in what continues to be one of the most prosperous and fastest growing areas of the State.
The City 1s eighty-five miles northeast of San Francisco, and, thus, feels the impact of growth i suburban
areas of the greater Bay Area. More importantly, the City is only eighteen miles northwest of Sacramento and

shares in thc economic trends of the Sacramento Valley Region. Sacramento serves as the state’s capital and
center of state government.

The County has a well-developed transportation network which includes road, rail and shipping services.
Interstate 80, a transcontinental highway linking San Francisco with pointe east is nine miles to the south of
Woodland via State Route 113, Interstate 5 bisects Woodland and serves as the West Coast’s major north-
south mterstate running from the Canadian border to the Mexican border. The Union Pacific railroad crosses
the County with its main line generally paralleling Interstate 80, with trunk lines running into adjoining
counties. Freight transportation is also provided by several intra-state and franscontmental trucking firms.
Waterborne facilities are available through the Sacramento-Yolo Port District immediately to the south of the
City. Ships can réach Sacramento from San Francisco Bay in less than eight hours,  The Sacramento
Metropolitan Airport is located approximately 12 miles east of the City and 1s served by most major carriers as
well as commuter carriers. Airline service is available to all principal cities on the West Coast as well as direct
flights to other major cities in the United States. The City has a diversified economic base that has its origins
in agriculture. However, due to the proximity of the City {o major transportation arteries (Interstate 5 and
State Route 113), and major waterways, the City has also become increasingly important as a manufacturing
and distribution center of products-including food processing, plastics, farm machmery and-manufactured
homes.  As a result of construction growth over the past several years as well as property value growth, the

City had an increase of 6.7 percent growth in property tax revenue from 2004 to 2005, The City’s sales and
use tax revenue mcreased 10 percent over the same period.

Between 1996 and 2005 the City’s population increased by a total of 10,128 or approximately 23.4%; an
average annual increase of approximately 2.3%. The City 1s the second most populous in the County. The
Woodland Area continues to have diverse employment opportunities, with the largest three employment
sectors identified as services, government and retail trade.

During the past six years, the City Counci! and City Management set a course to identify unfunded needs,
adjust fees and rates 1o a pay-as-you-go philosophy and delver the programs and services within available
resources. Properly managing the growth of the City and using & pay-as-you-go philosophy, reinvesting in an
aging infrastructure, meeting clean water regulatery requirements for storm water, waste water plant

improvement to satisfy NPDES permit requirements and improving our water supply are key 1ssues that are
capital intensive and rate sensitive,

In June 2004, the City formed the City of Woodland Communities Facilities District No. 2004-1 (Spring
Lake). consisting of approximately ¢57-acres for the dwe’iopment of 1,407 single family homes, 621 mult:-
family units, nine acres of commercial development and 30 acres of parks and open space. Construction of the

backbone infrastructure commenced in September 2004 and the first building permits were 1ssued m late June
of 2005.

The Spring Lake development, as approved, has five subdivisions meluding both cusiom and production
homes. Custorn home builders have started construction on the Russell Ranch Development with twenty-five
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(25} units approved for construction. Production builders began construction during the sumimer of 2005, and
anticipate the 1ssuance of up to fifteen (15) buliding permits per week mn 2006.  The drainage ponds on the
west side of CR 102 are near completion.

The City has also made siides in the area of commercial and industrial development. A supplemental
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 1s being prepared for the newly revised Gateway project, consisting of

525,000 square feet of retail space planned to incinde a new Costco, a relocated Target and other retail shops
and restaurants. '

The Woodland Park Specific Plan (Plan) covers approxamately 800 acres in the northeast mdustrial area and 15
currently undergoing planning and financial review. The Plan will set the stage for job growth for many years

to come and will meclude land for a corporate campus, research and development, manufacturing and
warehousmg.

As weli, at the close of FY 05, staff has structured the complex financing for Spring Lake, Waste Water
improvements, restructured debt at lower mterest rates, working to amend the Gateway Development closing

the gap with county relationships. We are also forging new partnerships with the School District, assisting
them to structure financmng for capital improvements.

Goals, Objectives, and Major Accomplishments. during Fiscal Year 2004/2005

The chief function of local government 15 to serve the best interest of 1ts community. The City Council, as the
legislative body, develops policy and directly establishes strategic decisions. The Council’s focus for FY
2004/05 was on sustainable improvements with a primary focus on improving the City’s corporate culture,
customer services and employee morale, providing more information to the community, refining
administraiive processes and miernal controls, as well as increasing uiilization of techmolegy.

City staff, working 1z accordance with the Council’s guidance, has focused, this past year, on developing the
“corporate culture” and has delivered to improve our customer service, reducing complaints, improving
internal processes and accountability. We have focused our attention on improving the use of technology and
created websiie improvements, e-news letters, CM 1o Council intenim reports and we continue our efforts 1o
make as much information as possible available to the community we serve. Improving our customer service
attifude, training our staff and engagmg issues with prompt service are our mantra. We have developed and
presented to the Council our customer service improvement program, technology systems strategic plan and
tightened and improved our internal control policies and continue our bi-annual City Council and Senior
Management Retreats. The City has managed to make needed capital and operational improvements
especially in public safety and public works and has improved the overall service levels of our community.
While we continue to have budget challenges, we have maintained a prudent course of managing within our
resowrces and delivering reliable and predictable services for a safe and livable community. Enterprise
activities, waste water {tertzary freatment, ultra-violet) plant improvernents, successful rate mmcreases, capital
facilities improvements, progress with the new community and senior center and more, all point to moving n
the nght direction.

Specific notable accomphishments are described below:

City Administration
¢ Instiated a feasibility study for the annexation to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District. The
report, which showed annexation would be beneficial, was provided to the Council i January 2003

e Orchestrated the Process Improvement Team (PIT) to determine best practices and methods for the
development review

1ii
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Negotiated city labor contracts

Updated majority of human resources policies

Successfully negotiated discounted rates for employes benefits

Developed City-wide intemal control policy and implemented process improvements

Updated fiscal impact study for Spning Lake ' '

Began development of a capital project database

Developed City’s first Technology Strategic Plan

implemented City’s first technelogy development fee

Began research on wireless networking for Library, Public Works, Parks and Police operations.

- Partnered with Commumities Online Network for Springlakecommunify.cor website

Purchased eGOV Plus web portal to provide citizens access to permits, licenses and utility biils, to be
implemented in FY 05/06

Purchased Pentamation upgrades for fnancial and commumity development computer systems
Worked with the community on extension of Measure “H” V2 cent sales tax inifiative to prioritize
endeavors funded by the extension based on community input and council guidance.

Completed fiscal reporting requirements on timely basis

Community Development

@

Implemented full use of Encompass permit fracking with partial implementation of single point of
entry for building permits

Provided bimonthly reports on permit status

Improved various custorner handouts

Enhanced coordination and outreach with Chamber and other customer groups

Revamped CDD website

Began implementation of Economic Development website

Implemented Affordable Housing Program

Continued efforts on the following projects: Woodland Gateway project; retention of retail within the
City; Downtown Specific Plan implementation; Business Park/Industrial Development and Master
Planming of the Northeast Area

Concentrated on efficient and effective land use, environmental planning, building inspection and code
compliance .

Researched economic development projects including use of external funding via grants or other
means.

Public Safety

@

Contimued emphasis on Problem Oriented Policing (POP) approach to address community concerns
Researched wireless technology and improvements on mobile software

Began replacement of car video systerns with digital systems

Conducted career assessment interviews with all employees and provided traiming which mncluded
agsertive supervision, law enforcement ethics. hostile work environment, domestic violence and racial
profiling.

Regular and routine updates on Community Emergency Response Team {(CERT) and community
preparedness, approximately four times annualty

Continued nteraction with commumity whose major activities included:  First Grade Program, Fire
Station Tours, fire extinguisher demonstrations, annual Yolo County Fair Booth, and Fire Prevention
Week '

i
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Community Services
¢ Extended PRCS (Parks, Recreation and Community Services) Departments front counter service
hours
« Computerized registration for programs and facilities
s Posted PRCSUF (Parks, Recreation, Community Services & Urban Forest) Commission agenda
- packet on City website
¢ Produced six DVD movie presentations covering a wide range of services

o Published two color brochures highlighting “People, Parks, and Programs” which were distributed
to 14,000 homes m the City :

¢ Adopied Banner and Special Event Ordinances

s Computerized lighting control system atlowing for billing of bail field light users

¢ Established Sports Council for pro-active sport issue resolutions enhancing partnerships in the

community

¢  Adopted PRCS Master Plan

s  Adopted Cemetery Master Plan

e Acquired faster public internet service and upgraded public computers in library

e Upgraded public catalog workstations in library

e Replaced out-of-date books and increased book inventory in Library using state aid monies.
. e Held successful library centennial celebration

s (leaned and painted various parts of the Library

City Infrastructure
s Provided traming and certification programs for staff in water treatment, distribution, wastewater
collection and treatment programs
e Reevaluated flood protectjon options through the Water Resources Association

o Implemented CityWorks, a new computerized maintenance management system for field crews in
public works

e Acquired laptop computers for field input and AutoCAD lookup of system layout to further
improve work efficiency and effectiveness

e Purchased Video TV van for inspecting sewer lines and evaluating program system repair needs

e Participated as regular speakers at Chamber Governmental Affairs and Water Commitiee meetings

e Adopted Vehicle Five-Year replacement program

Iniernal Controls

City management is responsible for establishing and maintaining infernal controls designed to ensure that the
assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting records are
maintained to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP.  The internal
conirols are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the likely derved
benefit, and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. As a
recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the City is also responsible for ensuring that adequate
internal controls are in place to document compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to these
programs. Management's continuing commitment to sound and viable internal controls 1s emphasized through
written policies and procedures and & well-trained and quahified financial staff.



December 12. 2005
Re: CAXR June 30, 2005
Page Six

Budgetary Controls

The objective of the City’s budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the
annual budget approved by the Ciry Council. Budgetary authority is maintained at a fund level and control is
maintained at the department level (i.e., Police, Fire, Public Works. etc.) for the General Fund. Budgetary
control for capital improvement projects is currently maintained on a project and fund basis which s reviewed
and approved on an arnual basis. As demonstrated by the statements included in the financial section of this
report, the City continues to meet its responsibility for sound fiscal management.

Cash Management

The City Finance Director is responsible for the cash management and investment program of the City. The
City’s investments are managed in compliance with the investment policy adopted by the City Council m May
2005, reaffirmed quarterly and last updated on June 30, 2005

Risk Management

The City is 2 member of a joint powers authority, the Yolo County Public Agency Risk Management
Insurance Authority (YCPARMIA), an insurance pool limited to public agencies in Yolo County. Provided
coverage includes general liabihity, workers’ compensation, property, and boiler and machinery.

The City, through YCPARMIA and in-house Safety Committees, participates in an active loss prevention
program which includes periodic safety inspections of all facilities, specialized training 1n safety and handliing
of hazardous materials, dnd a weliness program provided to police employees. Recent actuarial reports
indicate that the agency has sufficient resources to meet current and immediate future liabiities.

Statistical Information

The final section in the CAFR includes various statistical data relating to the City. Including but not limited
to: Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt per Capita for the Last Ten
Fiscal Years, Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt, and Compuitation of Legal Debt Margin. The
Computation of Legal Debt Margin shows the City as having debt of only $31,806 (net the reserve Fund) and a
Debt Limit of over $141 million dollars. This demonstrates the City has significant capacity, under State Law,
to increase 1ts Bonded Debt.

These tables continue to show a decline in the Bonded Debt per Capita to Assessed Valuation. Between FY
2004 and FY 2005, the Bonded Debt per Capita decreased over .09% or $5.38 per resident. The doliar amount

of debt, per capita, is now shightly under $1.00. The Bonded Debt to Assessed Valuation is a ratio of .0001.

Independent Audifors

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. The accounting firm of
Macias Gim & Company LLP has been engaged by the City to conduet this year’s audit. In addition to
meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit aiso meets the requirements of the OMB Circular
A-133. The auditors’ report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual fund staternents
and schedules is included in the financial section ef this report.

Vi
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Awgrds

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada {GFOA) awarded a certificate
of Achievement for the Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its CAFR for the fiscal vear ended
June 30, 2004, This marks the seventh consecutive vear the City has received this award. The Certificate of
Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for
preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to receive this recognition, the City must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAIR,
whose contents conform to program standards. Such report must satisfy accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements. The award is valid for a peried of
one vear only. We believe that the current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another award.

Acknowledeements

Managing a complex and dynamic medium sized cify requires hundreds of policy decisions by the Council and
competent and expert services of the city staff. I believe we are meeting the challenge and I am proud of our
accomplishments and I am encouraged with our future. 1 want to first thank the Mayor and City Council for
their inferest and continuing support in planning and cenducting the City’s financial operations in a
responsible manner, consistent with the City’s mission to protect, preserve and enhance the quality of life for
the citizens of this community. Secondly, I want to thank the Finance Department and other members of
various City Departments who assisted in the preparation of this report. The Department of Finance takes
great pride in the preparation of this report. The professionalism, commitment anid effort of each member of
this Department have made this presentation possible. Finally, I want to thank the senior staff, the city
emplovees and the community in general for making Woodland the wonderful place 1t is.
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MACIAS GINI & COMPANY s

3000 S Street, Ste, 300
Sacramente, California 95816

§16.928.45060 PHONE
F16.928.2755 FAX

Members of the City Council
Woodland, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Woodland,
California (the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City’s
basic financial statements as- listed in the tabie of contents. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as weifl as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each maior fund
and the aggregate remaming fund information of the City of Woodland California, as of June 30, 2005,
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and Community Development Block Grant Special

Revenue Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

As discussed in Note | to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2004, the City implemented
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk
Disclosure, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 3.

- Www.maciasginl.com . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8,
2005 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not 1o pr owde an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resuits of our
audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Schedule of Funding Progress as listed in the table of
contents are not required parts of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principaliy of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual fund
statements and schedules and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund statements and
schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
staternents and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation fo the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

WWW Cﬁ?

Certified Pubhc Accountants

Sacramento, California
December 8, 2005



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

This section of the City of Woodland's (City) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents a narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. Please
read this in conjunction with the transmittal letter, which can be found in the introductory section of this
report, and with the City’s financial statements, which follow this discussion.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The City’s total net assets increased over the course of the fiscal year by $9.3 million to $91.9 million.
© The net assets of governmental activities increased by $6.9 million, or 135 percent, and the net assets of
business-type activities increased by $2.5 million, or 7 percent.

¢ The General Fund, using the current financial resources basis, reported revenues in excess of
expenditures and other financing sources and uses of $991 thousand. The surplus was the result of
unanticipated increases in sales tax and documentary stamp tax revenues, as well as expenditure
savings.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts -- management’s discussion and analysis (this portion), the basic
. financial statements, required supplementary information, and optional combining statements for non-major
governmental funds, non-major enterprise funds, internal service funds and agency funds. The basic fmamml
statements include two kinds of statements that present dtffereni views of the City.

U The government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about
the City’s overall financial status.

¢ Fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the City government, reporting the City’s
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.

o Governmental funds statements tell how general government services such as police, fire and
public works were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

o Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the
activities the City operates like businesses, such as utility services.

o Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the
City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom the resources belong.

'The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by the Pension Plans” Schedule of Funding Progress,
which is required supplementary information. In addition to these required elements, we have included
combining statements that provide detaiis about our non-major governmental funds, non-major enterprise

funds, internal service funds and agency funds, each of which is presented in a column in the basic. financial
statements.



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business,

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and labilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether or not the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal perieds, such as revenues periaining
to uncollected taxes and expenses pertaining to earned but unused vacation and sick leave.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
~supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, f{inance, community
development, parks, recreation and community services, police, fire, library, and public works. The business-
type activities of the City include water, sewer, storm drain, wastewater pretreatment, parking, recycling, fire
training, cemetery, and Dubach Park.

The government-wide financial staterments include not only the City itself (known as the primary government)
but aiso the City of Woodland Redevelopment Agency (RDA), Woodland Public Facilities Corporation, and
the Woodland Finance Authority. Although legally separate from the City, the component uniis are blended
with the primary government because of theit governance or financial relationship to the City. -

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements are designed to report information about groupings of related accounts that are
used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. Alf of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories which
include governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. :

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds, which account for most of the City’s basic services, are
used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. Fund financial statements, however, focus on (1} how cash
and other financial assets can readily be converted fo available resources and (2) the balances left at
year-end that are available for spending. Such information may be useful in determining what
financial resources are available in the near future to finance the City’s programs.

Because of the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.



The City maintains several individual and govemnmental funds organized according to their type
(special revenue, debt service and capital projects). Information is presented separately in the
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statements of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances for the General, City Capital Projects, Spring Lake Capital Projects,
Speciai Sales Tax District, Sewer Development, and Community Development Block Grant funds,
which are considered to be major funds. Data from the remaining governmental funds are combined
nte 2 single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the non-major governmenial
funds is provided in the form of combing statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts ap annually appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison
statement has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Proprietary Funds. Proprietary funds are generally used to account for services for which the City
charges customers—either outside customers, or intermal units or departments of the City. Proprietary
funds provide the same type of information as shown in the government-wide financial statements,
only in more detail. The City maintains the following two types of proprietary funds.

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in
the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for the
operations of water, sewer, storm drain, wastewater px‘etreatment, parking, recycling, fire
training, cemetery and Dubach Park,

Internal Service funds are used to report activities that provide supplies and services for
certain City programs and activities. The City uses internal service funds to account for its
fleet of vehicles and equipment, management information services, self-insurance and

-employee benefits. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The internal service funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation In the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for
the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the City. Since the resources of these funds are not available to support the City’s own
programs, they are not refiected in the government-wide financial statements. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much iike that used for proprietary funds.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certain required

supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits
to its emplovees.

Combining Statements and Schedules

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds, internal
service funds, and fiduciary funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information on pensions.



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The government-wide financial statements provide long-term and short-term information about the City’s
overall financial condition. This anaiysis addresses the financial statements of the City as a whole.

City of Woodland
Summary of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2005 & 2004
(in millions)

Govermmental Activities Business-Type Activities Tetal Primary Gévernment E?:f;{i’

Current & Other Assets 3653 $45.9 32.0 $2.9 3673 $48.8 39%
Capital Assefs 83.4 5.5 42.0 39.6 1254 95.1 31%

Total Assets 1487 1067 44.0 425 192.7 143.2 35%
Long-term Liabilities 89.6 38.2 4.9 49 94.5 43.1 119%
Other Liabilities 3.8 el ) 0.6 13 6.4 17.6 -03%

Total Liabilities ' 95.4 543 55 6.4 100.9 50.7 66%
Net Assets:

Misiec i Capital Assets, 263, 185 372 343 635 528 20%

Restricted 16.7 251 0.9 - 17.6 25.1 -30%

Unrestricted 103 2.8 05 18 10.8 4.6 135%
Total Net Assets £53.3 $46.4 $38.6 $36.1 3919 8825 11%

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS

Net assets represent the difference between the City’s resources and its obligations. Over time, net assets may
serve as 4 useful indicator of a government’s financial position. F&r the City, assets exceeded liabilities by
$91.9 million at the close of the fiscal year 2005.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets reflects its $63.5 million (69 percent) investment in capital assets
(e.g. land, buildings and equipment), less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The City
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be liguidated for these liabilities.

Another portion of the City’s net assets, $17.6 million (19 percent) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. This represents a decrease of $7.5 million or 30 percent over
the prior year, due primarily to the Spring Lake project’s fund balance restriction of $29.4 million. The
remaining baiance of $10.8 million represents unrestricted net assets.

Although net assets of business-type activities increased $2.5 million or 7 percent, the City can generally only
use these net assets to finance the continuing operations of the business-type activities.

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

The City’s overall net assets increased by $9.4 miliion from $82.5 million in 2004 to $91.9 million in 2005,
which consisted of a $6.9 million increase in governmental activities and a $2.5 million increase in business-
type activities. Major reasons for these changes are noted in the government and business-type activities
discussion below. '



City of Woodland
Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
(in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Goverpment Total %
2605 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 change
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 9987 $17.294 $11,467 310,382 $21454 $27.876 -23.0%
Operating grants and contributions 4,253 3,206 192 184 4,445 3,390 3%
Capital grants and contributions 115 7,131 - 178 115 7,309 08 4%
General revenues:
Property taxes 8,187 7,670 - - 8,187 7.670 6.7%
Sales taxes 8,651 7,738 - - 8,651 7.738 [1.5%
Other taxes {including Measure H} 3.591 5,055 - - 3559 3,055 10.6%
Franchise fees 1,332 1,417 - - 1.332 1417 -6.0%
Motor vehicle in lieu 4,015 2,292 - - 4,015 2,292 75.2%
Investment eamings 785 407 197 128 982 533 83.6%
Other 1,487 501 - 138 1,487 639 1327%
Total revenues 44 403 52,711 11,856 11.210 56.259 63921 ~12.0%
Expendifures
Governmental activities:
General government 920 1,569 - - 920 1,569 -41.4%
Finance ) 320 989 - - 329 980 -66.7%
Community development 3810 3,644 - - 3,810 3,644 46%
Parks. recreation and commiunaity service 1,878 3,537 - - 3878 3,537 5 6%
Police . 10,661 10,257 - - . 10,661 10,257 3.9%
Fire 6,302 4,966 - - 6,302 4966 26.9%
Library 1,361 1.454 - - 1.361 1.454 -0.4%
Public works . 7.934 4,852 - - 7,934 4,852 63.5%
Interest on long-term debt 1,756 1,648 - : 1,756 1,648 66%
Business-type activities:
Water - - 3,050 2,832 3,050 2,832 7.7%
Sewer - - 4,366 3.679 4,366 3,679 18.7%
Storm drain - - 200 477 860 477 67 7%
Wastewater pretreatment - - 289 204 289 294 -1.7%
Parking - - 317 250 317 250 26.8%
Reeyeling - - 7 172 271 172 57.6%
Fire Training Center - - 32 67 312 67 365.7%
Cemetery - - 332 301 332 301 16.3%
Dubach Park - - 227 - 227 - [00.G%
Total Expenses 36,951 32916 9,964 8,072 46,915 40,988 14.5%
Excess betore transfers 7.452 19,705 1,892 3,138 9,344 22,933 -59.3%
Transfers (566) (181 366 181 - -
Changes in net assets 3 6,886 519614 5 2458 3 3,310 % 0344 £22.033 -50 3,

Nowe: Certain amounts from prior year have been reclassified 10 conform to the current year presentation
REVENUE

The City’s total revenue was $56.3 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, a decrease of $7.6 million
or 12 percent from 2004. Revenue from governmental activities totaled $44.4 million and revenue from
business-type activities totaled $11.9 million. Charges for services and operating grants provided 46 percent
of the total revenue received during 2003, while taxes {property, sales and other) provided 40 percent of total
revenue.



Decrease in total revenue is due primarily to 2 $6.4 million decrease in charges for services and a $7.2 million
decrease in capital grants and contributions. The decrease in charges for services stems primarily from loss of
development fee revenues resuliing from the completion of the Gibson Ranch Project in 2004 and delays in
construction of the Spring Lake Project; capital grants and contributions decrease is related to the timing and
phases of qualified capital projects and the associated requests and receipts of funding. These decreases were
offset by an increase of $1.0 million, $2.0 million and $1.7 millicn in operating grants and contributions, taxes
and motor vehicle in lieu (MVL) revenues, respectively. Similar to capital grants, operating grants are subject
to timing differences in project phasing and reimbursement, tax increases are attributable to higher property
vaiues and increased sales for home improvements. The MVL increase is atiributable to a one-time $867
thousand reimbursement from the State.

EXPENSES

Fxpenses of the City for the vear totaled $46.9 miliion, an mncrease of $5.9 million or 15 percent over 2004.
This increase is due primarily to staff augmentations in public safety (fire and police), as well as staff
augmentations in community development and public works to handie the increased activity related to the
Spring Lake Specific Plan project. Governmental activity expenses totaled $37 million, or 79 percent of total
expenses. Business-type activities incurred $10 million, or 21 percent of total expenses during the year.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The following table shows the cost of each of the City’s major programs and the net cost of the programs. Net
cost is the total cost less fees and other direct revenue generated by the activities. The net cost reflects the
financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of the programs.

City of Woodland
Net Cost of Gevernmental Activities
As of June 30, 2005 & 2004

- (in millions) ~
Percent Net Cost (Benefit) of Percent
Total Cost Of Services Change Services Change
2003 2004 2008 2004
General Administration 30.9 $0.8 12.3% $(0.6) $0.8 -175.0%
Community Development 3.8 3.6 5.6% 14 13 7.7%
Finance 0.3 6.5 -40.0% 0.3 0.5 -40.0%
Park}s‘ recreation and community 30 16 . "y 20 55 06
service -
Police 19.7 102 4.9% 8.1 9.1 -11.0%
Fire 6.3 5.0 26.0% 6.0 4.5 33.3%
Library 1.4 13 -6.7% 1.3 1.3 0.0%
Public Works 7.9 4.1 92.7% 1.2 (16.9) -197.1%
interest on long term debt 1.8 1.6 12.5% 1.8 16 12.5%
Total $37.0 $30.9 $22.6 $4.2

!I-

The cost for all governmental activities this year was $37 million. The City’s taxpayers pad for
approximately 61 percent of these costs; $22.6 million. Fees, grants and contributions funded the balance of
the costs of governmental activities.

Community Development increase in net cost is due to the addition of three new staff for the Spring Lake
development. Parks, recreation and community services net cost increased due o increased maintenance costs
for City parks and Lighting and Landscaping Districts and fewer development fees as a result of project
delays. The Fire Department net cost increased due to an addition of 12 full time staff. 10 dedicated to a 47
Fire Engine Company. Public Works went from a pet revenue 1o a cost to the City. This change is primarily
attributable to a timing difference in the collection of development fees and the work associated with those
{ees.



BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Revenue for the City’s business-type activities, excluding transfers, increased by 30.7 miliion from $11.2
million in 2004 to $11.9 million in 2005. Charges for services totaled $11.5 million or 97 percent of total
business-type activity revenues. Business-type activities expenses increased by $1.9 million from $8.1 million
in 2004 to $10 million in 2005. The costs of capital improvements are reported as capital assets in the
statement of net assets, rather than as expenses in the statement of activities.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted eariier, the City uses fund accounting to easure and demonstrate compliance with finance-refated
legal requirements. '

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outfiows and
balances of resources that are available for spending. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s
financing reguirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources avatlable for spending at the end of the fiscal year. Types of Governmental funds
reported by the City include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds and Capital
Projects Funds.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $49.0 million, an increase of $23.8 million over the end of the prior year.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved
fund balance of the general fund was $4.3 million, while total fund balance was $4.8 million, an increase of
$1.0 million over the prior year. This was mainly due to increases in sales and document stamp taxes and
expenditure savings. Overall, the general fund’s current year performance resulted in revenues in excess of
expenditures of $991 thousand.

As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and
total fund balance to total fund expenditures. For 2003, the unreserved fund balance of $4.3 million represents
14 percent of total general fund expenditures of $30.4 million, and the total fund balance represents
approximately 16 percent of that amount. For 2004, the general fund’s unreserved fund balance of $3.6
million was approximately 15 percent of the total expenditures of $25.5 miliion, and the total fund balance of
$3.9 million represented approximately 16 percent of expenditures.

Proprietary Funds

The City’s proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail,

At the end of fiscal year 2003, the unrestricted net assets for the Water and Sewer funds were $3.7 million and
$3.3 million, respectively. Three proprietary funds had deficits in unrestricted net assets: the Storm Drain
fund had a deficit of $8.0 million, Dubach Park had a deficit of $158 thousand and the Cemetery had a deficit
of $13 thousand. The internal service funds that are used to account for certain governmental activities had
unrestricted net assets of $1.1 million.

The total growth in net assets for the enterprise funds was $2.5 million. Factors concerning the finances of
these funds have been addressed previously in the discussion of the City’s business-type activities. As in the
previous years, the Storm Drain Fund’s decrease in net assets is related to a continuing operation deficit. The
City intends to move forward with a voter approved rate increase in mid-Z006 to address this on-going
operational deficit.



The following table show actual revenues, expenses and results of operations (excluding capital contributions
and expenses) for the current fiscal year in the City’s proprietary funds (in millions}:

City of Woodland
Proprietary Fund Operations
As of June 30, 2005

Operating

Operating  Operating Income NonOperating Interfund  Change in

Revenues Expenses (Loss) Revenues(Expense)  Transfers  Net Assets
Water ' 344 31 313 fo.2 - ' $1.35
Sewer 3.5 4.1 b4 A0 0.4 1.7
Storm Drain 02 0.6 {0.4) {02 - (0.6}
Wastewater Pretreatment G4 0.3 0.1 - - 0.1
Parking 0.3 0.3 - - - -
Recycling 0.2 03 (6.1 - - .0
Fire Training Center 0.3 6.3 - - - -
Cemetery 0.1 0.3 0. - 0.2 -

Dubach Park 0.1 02 .1 : - @0

Total: $1L3 $9.5 $2.0 0.1 $0.6 $2.5

Fiduciary Funds

The City maintains fiduciary funds for the assets held by the City for special assessment. At the end of fiscal
year 2005, the total assets and related liabilities of the fiduciary funds totaied $9.6 million, representing a
decrease of $7.0 million since June 30, 2004.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The City’s final budgeted appropriations increased by $895 thousand from the preliminary budget due to
carry-forward appropriations on various programs and projects, and supplemental appropriations related to
grants approved during the fiscal year.

During the year, actual revenues and other resources were $114 thousand more than budgeted estimates.
While the City realized $1.4 million more revenue than budgeted for sales, property, hotel, utility and real
estate transfer taxes, fines and penalties, intergovernmental revenues and investment earnings, this was
partially offset because the City received $1.3 million less than budgeted in charges for services, licenses and
permits and other miscellaneous revenues. This decrease was primarily attributed to delays in the Spring Lake
Development. :

The $1.2 million positive variance between the final budget and actual expenditures (budgetary basis) is
primarily due to the following factors:

s Budgetary savingss by the City Attorney of approximately $141 thousand is due to work done on
projects for which costs were fully reimbursed and not an expenditure of the City.

s Budgetary savings in the Police Department of approximately $504 thousand is related to an
overstated estimate on the PERS rate for public safety.

e Budgetary savings by the Public Works Department of approximately $116 thousand is attributed to
employee vacancies. '

The net effect of the budgetary savings in- appropriations and the realization of some revenues greater than
estimated, resuited in a positive budgetary fund balance variance of $1.4 million at the end of the fiscal year.
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In creating its budget for the fiscal yvear ending June 30, 2006, the City used an estimated budgetary fund
balance of $3.7 million.

CAPITAL ASSET & DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2005, the City had invested $125.4 million in a broad range of capital assets, including police
and fire equipment, buildings, parks and park improvements, roads and water, sewer and storm drainage
transimssion and distribution systems. This represents a net increase for the current fiscal year of $30.4
million, or 32 percent.

City of Woodland
Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2005 & 2004
(net of depreciation, in millions)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities ‘Fotal
2005 2004 2003 2604 2003 2004

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated . '
Land and smprovements $12.6 $7.3 $35.6 $3.6 518.2 $12.9
Censtruction in progress 31.0 9.9 4.7 3 3579 i1z
Depreciable Capital Assets:
Ponds - - ) 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
Buildings 16.4 16.8 0.1 0.1 16.5 169
Improvements 15 1.6 19.2 19.9 207 215
Machinery and equipment 6.9 6.3 0.8 6.7 77 7.0
Sewer treatment plant - - 99 10.3 9.9 10.3
infrastructure 150 13.6 13 . 13 16.3 14.9

Total $83.4 $55.5 $42.0 $39.6 $125.4 $98.1

This year’s major capital asset additions included: '

e Approximately 40 acres of land for the fature Sports Park Complex added $4.0 million to land and
improvements. .

¢ Storm drainage ponds and facilities for the Spring Lake Specific Plan added $1.4 million to tand and
mprovements.

e Construction of backbone infrastructure for the Spring Lake Specific Plan added $17.3 million to
construction in progress.

s Pavement rehabilitation and related water line replacement, sewer and storm line repairs added $3.6
million to construction in progress. '

More detaiied information about the City’s capital assets is presented in Note 7 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

Long-term Debt

At Fune 30, 2005 and 2004, the City had $93.1 and $46.4 million, respectively, in long-term debt outstanding.

Outstanding debt of governmental activities increased approximately $47.2 million. This incredse was
primarily the result of $47.7 million of new developer fee obligations for the Spring Lake Specific Pian,
partially offset by principal payments on existing debt. Outstanding debt of business-type activities decreased
approximately $0.5 million, the result of principal payments on existing debt during the fiscal year.
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Citv of Woodland
Outstanding Debt
As of June 30, 2005 & 2004
{in millions)

Governimental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

2005 2004 0038 2004 2005 2004

Revenue and other bonds, net $26.5 $2906 $- 3- $26.5 $29.6
Tax allocation bonds 22 2.2 - - 22 22
Certificates of participation, net 0.3 0.6 48 53 5.1 59
Loans payable 540 30 - - 5.0 30
Developer fec obligations 52.0 44 - - 52.0 4.4
Capital lease obligations 2.3 13 - - 23 1.3

Tatal 3883 410 348 $5.3 $93.1 464

More detailed information about the City’s total long-term liabilities is presented in Note 8 of the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

The City continues to maintain excellent credit ratings on all of its debt issues. The following are the ratings at
June 30, 2005 as determined by Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s. These ratings have not
changed subsequent to year-end. ’

Moody’s S&P
Insured Issues:
e 20072 Lease Revenue Bonds A3 AAA
e 2003 Gibson Ranch CFD AAA
e 2004 Gibson Ranch Refunding Bonds AAA
Uninsured Issues:
e 1995 Certificatés of Participation A3 -

The City’s bonded debt per capita is a useful indicator to citizens and investors of the City’s debt position.
The bonded debt per capita at June 30, 2005 and 2004 was $0.60 and $5.98, respectively, a decrease of 90
percent from the prior year. This decrease 1s due to principal payments on existing debt. Bonded debt does
not include special assessment debt, conduit debt, or mortgage insured bonds for which the City is not
obligated.

ECONOMIC FACTORS & NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET
Economic Factors

The City’s financial status and budget outlook continue to improve, yet the City faces fiscal challenges
providing needed service levels in the context of both its existing population and the anticipated growth in
population and housing.

Economic factors that may favorably affect the City in the longer term include:

¢ In November 2004, the voters of the State approved Proposition 1A which provides for the return, in
fiscal year 2006/07, of the annual property tax reduction referred to above. The proposition also
greatly reduces the State’s ability to permanently tax municipal revenues in the future.

s Phase 1 of the Spring Lake project is underway, which includes development of 657 acres. Backbone
infrastructure construction began in 2004, the first building permits were issued in late 2005 and
custom home builders have begun construction. Production builders began construction during the
summer of 2005 and anticipate issuance of up o 15 building permits per week in 2000.
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e The newly revised Gateway project consists of 525,000 square feet of retail development, which will
include a Costco, a relocated Target and other retail shops and restaurants.

e The Woodland Park Specific plan covers approximately 800 acres in the northeast industrial area of
the City. The plan will set the stage for job growth for many vears to come and will include land for
corporate campus, research and development, manufacturing and warehousing.

Next Year’s Budget

The General Fund budget for FY 2006 appropriates $37.7 million, an increase of over 3 percent over the prior
year. General Fund revenue for FY 2006 is projected to be $37.7 million, an increase of 3 percent over 2005.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances, and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the money it receives.
If you have questions about this report, need additional financial information, or would like to obtain
component unit financial statements, contact the City of Woodland Department of Finance, 300 First Street,
Woodland, California, 95695 or visit the City’s web page at www.cityofwoodland.org.




CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2005
Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Cash and investments § 29385742 % 5090416 § 34,476,158
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 8,586,344 920,091 9,506,433
Receivables 12,302,689 970,306 13,333,205
Internal balances 5,038,742 {3,038,742) -
(Other assets 341,848 127,306 469,154
Long-term notes recetvable 9,477,968 - 6,477,968
Capital assets not being depreciated 43 627 081 10,260,027 53,887,108
Capital assets being depreciated, net 39,853,104 31,658,610 71,551,714

Total assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this staterment.

3 148,673,818

3 44,028,014

3 192,701,832

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3,166,070 436,849 3,602,619
Interest payable 508,217 98,829 607,046
Deposits 1,250,188 - 1,250,188
Unearmed revenue 831,631 - 831,631
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year _ 8,965,133 660,152 9,625,285
Due in more than one vear 80,651,265 4277553 84,928,818
Total liabilities 95,372,504 5473383 100,845 887
NET ASSETS :
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 26316,581 37,188,552 63,505,133
Restricted for:
Capital projects 11,988,211 - 11,988,211
Debt service 1,302,823 920,091 2222914
Coryumity development 1,090,005 - 1,096,005
Low and moderate income housing 624,378 - 624,378
Transportation 476,097 - 476,097
Other purposes 1,194,591 - 1,194,591
Unrestricted 14,302,628 445 988 10,748,616
Total net assets 53,301,314 38,554,631 91,855,945

$ 148,673,818

3 44,028,014

b 192,701,832
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FURNCTIONSPROGRAMS
Governmental activities:
General govémmaent
Finance
Community development
Farks, recreation and
CoOTLmILY seTvices
Police
Fire
[Library
Public works
Interest on long-tenm debt
Total governmenial activities

Busmess-type activities:
Water
Sewer
Stormy Dramn
Wastewater Pretreatment
Parking
Recyeling
Fire Training Cemer
Cemetary
Dubach Park

Total business-lype activities

Total

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes nrNet Assels

Operating Capltal
lndirect Expense Charzes for Grants and Grants and Govermental Business-type
Expenses Adtocation Services Contributions Contributions Aclivilies Activilies Totaj
5 5,012,491 5 (4.0%2.748) 5 1474342 3 20004 $ - 5 374,599 % % 74,399
1077513 (748.037) 10,854 - - [318.622) (318,622)
3,023,009 TR6.488 3,040,104 333,726 - (1,415,763) - {1.415,763)
3.718.272 {59,551 652,359 59,819 265 858 (3,135,787 - (3,135,787
10.303.487 357312 TE9.061 1,730,343 . (8.141,395) - (8,141,395)
5,984,723 317004 228957 107,040 - (5005831 - {3.965,831)
1,303,085 57,934 19,179 76.561 - - (1,265,279} . (1,265,279
6,162,025 1,772,263 4,772,622 1,908,667 835,623 (1,170,379) - {1L170.379)
1.756,743 - - - - {1,756,743) - [1,756.743)
38.341.441 {1,390.132) 9987478 4,253,150 i15.48] [22,595.3060) - {23.595.200)
2.503,954 346,299 4,364,072 118,587 - - 1,432,404 1,432,406
3,789,894 576,227 5,520,842 58,132 - - 1,213,853 7,213,853
650,898 148,934 176,943 - - (622,939} (622,93¢)
255,026 34226 394310 - - N 105,058 105,058
277,129 40,344 264502 - - - {22.570) (23,570
238,315 32,899 323,353 14,154 . - (33,705) {33.705)
300,576 11,154 294,013 - . - A (37717
331,637 - 128,634 - - - (203.003) {203,003)
227281 - 69,452 - - - (157.829) {157.829)
8.374.711 1.390,132 11,466,524 191 873 - - 1,663,554 1.693.554
$ 46.916.152 3 - § 21454002 5 4.445023 $ 115,481 {22.595.200} 1,603,554 (20,901,646}
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property axes 8,186.362 - 8186362
Ltility users tax {Measure ) 4,162,525 - 4,162,535
Other taxes 1,428,605 428,005
Franchise fees 1,332,035 1,332,035
. intergovernmental not restricted for spegific programs:
Sales and use tax 6,821,372 - 6,821,372
Sales tax n-lieu 1,629 274 - 1,829274
Motor velicle in-lien 4.0135,060 - 4,015,060
Investrent eanumgs TRA, 210 197,476 982 645
Misceilanesus 1,486,886 - 1.486.886
Transfers [566,221) 566.22] -
Total general revenues and transfers 29481117 T63.697 30,244,814
Change in net assets G,885.917 2,457.251 $.343.168
Net assets - beginning, as restated 46415307 36.007.380 82.512.977
Net assets- ending 353301314 5 38.554,63] 5 91835545

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral pant of this statemens.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash and investments

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds
Inventory

Other assets

Long-term notes recejvable
Advances to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences
Advances from other funds

Total Hiabilities

Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Inventory
Low and moderate income housing
Debt service
Advances to other funds
Unreserved, undesignated reported in
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

JUNI 20, 2005
City Spring Lake Special
General Capital Capital Sales Tax

Fund Projects Projects District
$ 541,858 $ 1,769,704 $ 17,705,063 $ 276,388
- 30,000 7,000,000 -
4,721,579 1,113,086 5,423,796 -
2,160,373 2,400,000 - 9,570,000
126,845 - - : -
8,111 - - -
- 27,417 - -
207,949 - - -
$ 7766715 § 5,340,207 $ 30,128,859 $ 0,846,388
3 1322669 % 375612 % 738,250 3 44,849
1,200,728 43,460 - -
- 11,059,017 - 100,000
313,980 450,078 ; ;
100,000 - .
- 1,830,240 - -
2,943,377 13,759,307 738,250 144,849
211,826 118,369 - -
126,845 - - -
207,949 - - -
4,276,718 - - -
; (8537469~ 29390609 | 9,702,039
4,823,338 (8,419,100) 29,390,609 9,702,039
$ 7,766,715 $ 5,340,207 3 30,128,859 $ 0,846,888

The notes w the basic financial statements are an integyal part of this statement.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

Community
Development Other Total
~ Sewer Block Governmental Governmental
Development Crant Funds Funds
$ 3,874,210, % 635,179 $ 3,789,238 $ 28,012,140
- 348,895 1,207,449 8,586,344
90,384 11,506 425916 11,786,267
1,000,000 - 25,706 15,156,079
- - - 126,845
- - - 8111
- 2,826,480 6,624,071 8,477,968
2,496,498 - 4,512,484 7,216,931
3 7,461,092 3 3,842,060 % 16,584,864 $ 80,970,683
5 68,043 $ 32,346 $ 342,394 3 2,924,163
- - - 1,250,188
- - 3,997,062 15,156,079
90,384 2,826,480 0,793,476 10,475,298
- - - 100,000
- - 207,949 2,038,189
158,427 2,858 826 11,340,881 31,943,917
1,440 - 5,691,032 6,022,667
- - - 126,845
- - 577,378 577,378
- - 1,302,823 1,302,823
2,496,498 - 4,512,484 7,216,931
- - - 4,276,718
- 983,234 1,004,524 2,077,758
4,804,727 - (7,934,238) 27,425,648
7,302,665 983,234 5,243,983 49,026,768
$ 7,461,092 $ 3,842,060 $ 16,584,864 § 80,970,685

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Inventory

Other assets

Long-term notes receivable

Advances 0 other funds

Total assets

LEIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Deposits

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Compensated absences

Advances from cther funds

Total habilities

Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Inventory
Low and moderate income housing
Debt service
Advances to other funds
Unreserved, undesignated reported in
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 34, 2005

Total fund balances - wotal governmental funds $ 490267768

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different from those reported in the governmental funds above because of the following:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the funds, 78,744,130

Internal service funds are nsed by management Lo charge the costs of certain activities to
Individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in the
governmental activities in the statement of net assets. ' 352

Ln
[ %]
-
~1
~
[

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore, are
deferred in the funds. G643 667

Certain liabilities are not dué and payable in the current period and therefore, are
are not reported in the funds.

Certificales of participation {290,000%
Developer fee obligations ' : (52,042,657
Lease revenue bonds : (26,530,000
Tax allocation bonds (2,165,000,
Loans payable’ (4,832,571}
Redevelopment pass-through {209,214y
Compensated absences (1,124,575
Interest payable o {442.006)
Net assets of governmental activitias § 53301314

- -

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this siatement,
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES:
Taxes
Contribution from property owners
Fines and penalties
Infergovernmental
Charges for services
Licenses and permits
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
General government
Finance
Commumity development
Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works

Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Contribution from developer advances
Proceeds from long-term loans
Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances (deficit), beginning of vear

Fund bzﬂances {deficit), end of year

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

City Spring Lake Special

(General Capital Capital Sales Tax

Fund Projects Projects District
$ 21675597 % -8 = 8 -
: - 2695444 :
602,630 ] R ]
4,745,565 29,858 - -
5,492,105 . - -
3,459,474 2,080,012 93,997 -
157,047 (61,315 339,066 121,026
458,324 498,997 - -
36,590,682 2,548,152 27,387,504 121,026
1,550,077 - - -
1,095,561 8,906 63,630 -
2,470,167 965,269 - -
3,585,147 37,079 - 119,257
11,638,964 - - -
6,064,973 25,596 - -
1,086,972 48 635 - -
2,787,183 1,831,019 18,163,515 1,610,737
- - 66,430 -
151,690 47,687 - -
30,430,734 2,964,191 18,293,573 1,720,594
6,159,948 (416,039 9,093,929 (1,608,968)
68,313 3,204,873 - 11,318,007
(5,236,970 {10,455,361) (1.944) -
- - C20,763.5810 0 -
- 731,897 T -
(5,168,657} {6,518,591) 20,761,637 11,311,007
991,291 (6,934,630 29,855,566 9,702,039
3.832,047 (1,484,470} (464,957) -
$ 4,823,338 $ (84191000 3 206,390,609 39702039

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Community :

Development Other Total
Sewer Block Governmental Governmental

Development Grant Funds Funds
$ - 3 - % 1,171,327 $ 22,846,924
- - - 26,954,441
- - - 602,630
- 582,423 3,494,016 8,851,802
- - 108,070 5,600,175
1,135,014 - 087,697 7,756,194
97,325 4,663 113,374 771,186
69,260 36,846 380,088 1,443,515
1,301,599 623,932 6,254,572 74,827,467
- - - 1,550,077
- - 14,392 1,182,689
- 699,051 1,983,588 6,118,975
- - 379,358 4,120,841
- - 265,109 11,904,073
- - 526,144 6,616,713
- - 218,009 1,353,616
1,220,582 - 0,778,878 35,361,914
- - 3,456,922 3,523,352
- 24,576 1,466,042 1,689,995
1,220,582 724,527 18,088,642 73,452,245
81,017 {100,595) (11,834,070) 1,375,222
- - 4,940,802 19,525,085
(1,703,9435) - . (2,698,929} (20,097,149}
- - - 20,763,381
- - 1,550,000 2,281,897
(1,703,045) - 3,791,963 22,473,414
(1,622,928) {100,595 {8,042 107 23,848,636
8,025,593 1,083,829 13,286,000 25,178,132
% 7,302,665 $ 983,234 5,243,083 $ 49,026,768

REVENUES;
Taxes
Centribution from property owners
Fines and penalties
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Licenses and permils
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Gerneral government
Finance
Comapunity development
Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works
¢+ Diebt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Hxcess {deficiency) of revenuss over
{under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Contribution from developer advances
Proceeds from long-term loans
‘Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances {deficit}, beginning of year

Fund balances (deficit), end of year

The notes 1o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 23,848,636

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital cutlay as expenditures. However, in the
statemnent of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capital outlay 28,856,771
Depreciation expense _ (1,357,969 27,498,802

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 1,546,454

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, whoile the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither, transaction, however, has any
effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt.

Principal retirement  ~ - o 3523352
Proceeds from long-term loans _ 2,311,897y
Proceeds related to developer fee obligations (47,718,022)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of

current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds.
Accrued interest 7,814
Changes in compensated absences (332,90

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service Tunds is
reporied with governmental activities. 823,679

Change in net assets of governmental activities 3 6,885,217

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA Pagefof 2
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
- YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2065

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Original Final Actual Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES .
Taxes : $ 20,501,218 § 21,000,000 § 21,675,597 % 675,597
Fines and penalties - 269,300 418,300 602,630 183,330
Intergovernmental 3,285,190 4,373,538 4,745,505 371,967
- Charges for services ‘ 5,512,622 5,567,335 5,492,105 {75,230}
Licenses and permits : 4,187,675 4,542 095 3,450,474 (1,082,621
Investiment eamings ) 5,000 5,000 157,047 - 152,047
Miscellaneous 561,049 569,299 458,324 (110,975
Total revenues 34,322,054 36,476,567 36,590,682 114,115
EXPENDITURES
General Government:
City Council
Personnel services 56,101 76,301 77173 . {872)
Supplies ‘ : 122,196 135,235 138,514 (3,259)
Other services and charges 78,000 91,436 73.516 ' 17,920
Total City Council 256,297 302,992 289,203 13,789
City Clerk
Personnel services : 85,136 . 110,528 109,950 578
Supplies 44,762 44,762 11,593 33,169
Other services and charges 5,525 3,525 2,776 2,749
Total City Clerk 135,423 160,815 124,319 36,496
City Attorney .
Other services and charges 402,000 402,000 261.070 140,930
City Manager/Human Ressurces |
Personnel services 618,363 684,743 689,600 {(4,857)
Supplies 176,881 201,470, 173,426 28,044
Other serviges and charges 16,200 19,200 12,459 6,741
Total City Manager/Human Resources 808.444 905,413 875,485 20,628
TFotal General Government 1.602,164 1,771,220 1,550,077 C 221,143
Finance .
Persormel services 628,995 630,193 666,284 (16,089}
Supplies 207,233 222,673 224,805 (2,132)
Other services and charges 262,936 262,936 204,472 58,464
Tetal Finance 1,099,164 1,135,804 1,095,561 40.243
Community Development
Personnel services 991,208 1,141,723 1.092,883 48,840
Supplics 585,992 665,777 584,244 81,533
Other services and charges 954,019 793319 763,040 279

Total Community Development 2,531,219 2,600,819 2,470,167 130,652

The notes to the basic financial statements are 2n integral part of this statement,
22



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Parks. Recreation and Community Services
Personnel services
Supphies
Other services and charges

Total Parks, Recreation and
Compnnity Services

Police
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total Palice
Fire
Personnel services

Supplies
Other services and charges

Total Fire
Library
Personnel services

Supples
Other services and charges

Total Library

Public Works
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total Public Works

Debt service:
interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures
Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

Budgeted Amounts

WVartance with

Original Final Actual Amounts Final Budpet
§ 2,343,676 % 2231123 0§ 2295134 35,089
1,043,340 1,069,539 1,022,774 46,765
312,318 365,082 267.239 98,743
3,699,334 3.766.644 3,585,147 181,497
£.690,946 8,738,924 8,235,338 503,586
2,678,380 2,936,518 2,816,169 120,349
483,164 538,986 587,457 C(48.471)
11,852,460 12,214,428 11,638,064 575,464
4,390,549 4,388,291 4,416,598 28,307
1,017,339 1,124,754 1,011,647 113,107
506,128 639917 636,728 23,189
6,004,016 6,172,062 6.064,973 147,989
762,817 774,117 796,629 (22,512)
235,377 244 895 237,925 6,970
51,510 51,510 52,418 (908}
1,049.704 1.070,522 1,086,972 (16,450)
2,139,422 2,139,422 2,023,770 115,652
© 638,365 639,605 590,069 49,536
124,107 123,882 173,344 {49,462}
2,901,894 2,902,909 2.787.183 115,726
- - 151,690 (151,600}
30,739,985 31,635,308 30.430.734 1,204,574
3,582,069 4.841.259 6,159,048 (1,090,459)
- - 68,313 (68,313}
(4.104.600) (5,236,970 (5,236,970 .
(4,104,600 (5.236,970) 15,168.657) (68,313)
$ (522,531 % [385711Y 561,201 % 1,387.002
3,832,047
§ 4,823,338

The notes to the basic financial statements ave an integral part of this statement.

23

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Original Final Actual Amounts  Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmenta} $ 701,000 $ 701,000 $ 582,423 $ (11857
Investment earmings - - 4,663 4,663
Miscellaneous - - 36,846 30,840
Total revenues 701,000 701,000 623,932 {77.068)
EXPENDITURES
Cuarrent: :
Community development 702,312 1,295,415 699,951 505,464
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges - - 24,576 (24,576)
Total expendiiures _ 702,312 1,295.415 724,527 570,888
Net change in fund balance $ (1,312)  § (594,415) (100,595 § 493 820
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,083,829
Fund balance, end of year $ 983,234

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid items and deposits
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Advances to other funds
Land
Construction in progress

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005

R——— e

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Depreciable capital assets (net of accurmulated

depreciation)
Total noncwrrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Interest payable
Compensated absences
Long-term debt - current portien

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Advances from other funds
Certificates of participation, net
Capitalized lease obligations

Total noncurrent labilities

Total habilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets (deficit)

Other Governmental
Enterprise Activities - Internal

Water Sewer Storm Drain Funds Total Service Funds
¥ 398,651 $ 3,111,398 3 - $ 1,580,367 & 5000416 $ 713,602
375,463 432,246 115,981 46,616 970,300 376,722
1,226,317 Lo - - 1,226,317 6,195
- - - - - 206,862

81,675 45,631 - 127,306 -
2,082,106 3,589,275 115,981 1,626,983 7414345 1,563,411
- 920,091 - B 920,091 -
1,830,240 - . - 140,000 1,970,240 -
281,851 2,963,451 " 447,400 1,895,633 5,588,335 -

1,200,807 2,166,981 1,303,904 - 4,671,692

6,370,483 22,305,805 2,995,325 26,997 31,668,610 4,736,053
9,683,381 28,356,328 4,746,629 2,062,630 44,848,968 4,736,055
11,765,487 31,945,603 4,862,610 3,689,613 52,263,313 6,200,466
178,509 158,728 26,588 73024 436,849 241,907

- - 1,086,070 140,247 1,226,317 6,195

- 98,829 - - 08,829 60,211

8,162 28,310 3,303 10,377 55,152 6,780

- 605,000 - - 605,000 316,743

186,671 590,867 1,120,961 223,648 2,422,147 637 836
45,536 30,616 5,307 31,409 112,468 41488

- - 7,008,982 7.008,582 140,000
4,165,085 - 4,165,085 -

. - - 1,957,370

45,536 4,195,101 7,014,489 K 31,409 11,286,535 2,138,858
232,207 _ 5,085,968 8,135,450 255,057 13,708,682 2,776,694
7,853,141 22,606,152 4,746,629 1,922,630 37,188,552 2,461,942
- 920,001 - - 920,001 -
3,680,139 3,273,392 (8,019,469 1,511,926 445 988 1,060,830
$ 11,533,280 $26,859,035 $ (3,272,840 3 3,434,556 $ 38,554,631 $ 3,522,772

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Chuarges for services
Parking fines
Billings 1o departments
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel services
Uiilivies
Office supplies und expenses
Small tools and supplies
Contractual services
Depraciation
Equipment rental und maintenance
Insurance premiums and clabms

Totat operating expenses

Crperating income {loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment carnings
Intergovernmental
Interest expense
Gain on sale of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) befors transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net nssaty

Met assets (deficit), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

PROFPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2043

Busipess-type Aclivities - Enterprise Funds

Crther Goverrnental
Enterprise Activilies - intermal

Water Sewer Stonm Drain Funds Towl Service Funds
5 4,3R2.072 5 5,400,080 3 170,943 $oni03.788 5 1L.047.860 ) -
' - - 204 503 294903 .
- - - - - 1777704
- 111,752 6,000 6.00% 123,761 105,971
4,364,072 5,520,842 176,943 1.404,667 11,466,524 7,883,675
879,114 1139707 228,340 1579737 3,347,098 907,088
701,356 470,464 47,847 37,450 1257157 18,125
347,640 179,229 31,841 210,754 1,269,464 31,303
2,041 4.642 942 1,388 9.663 5,828
186,082 1,041,148 264,608 271,519 1,763,357 -
296074 846,245 20,757 2,032 1169008 754,514
134,946 414811 11,076 139,629 700,462 906,204
- B - - - 4,305,619
3.050.253 4,116,246 605,661 1,743,440 9,515 600 7.078.68]
1,313,819 1,404,596 {428,718} (338,782) 1950915 804,994
66,471 132,319 (30,9413 24.627 197,476 14,033
118,387 59,132 - 14,134 191,873 -
- {249,875) (194.225) (5,138 {445 2343 (44,3677
- - - - 43,371
185,058 {58,424y (225,160) 38.643 (39,8853 12,8432
1,498 877 1346172 {633.880) {300,139 1LEGLO3 817,836
- 352,565 - 214.205 566,770 354,235
{186) €177 (186} (549) {348.3292%
1,408,691 1,698,560 (654.066) {83,934 2,457,251 .823,679
10.034.589 25,161,073 (2.618,7174) 3,520,490 36,097.980 2,692,093
5 11,533,280 $ 26.839,633 3 (32728400 § 3,434,858 $ 38,554,631 5 3.522,712

The notes to the basic linancial stutements are an inegr part of this statement,
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers
Payments to supphers
Payments to employees
Payments for interfund services used
Payments for insurance premiwms and claims

Net cash provided (used) by operating sctivities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:

Transfers in

Transfers out

Interfund borrowings

Interfund loans {repayments)

Payments received/{made) on advances from/o other funds

Operating grants received

Net cash provided (used} by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acguisition of capital assers
Proceeds from sale of cupital assets
Principal paymenis on long-term debt
Interest paid
Net cash used by capital and related
financing actuvities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Intercst received

Net incrase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 3@, 2005

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Nenmajor Governmental
Enterprise Activities - Internal
Water Sewer Storm Drain Funds Total Service Funds
3 4277235 $ 5,418,235 § 174,192 $ 1,402,542 § 11272204 8 7,320,020
{1.952.556) (2,188,270} 1319.34%) (5G2.188) (3.022,863) (550,408}
(894.093) (1,133,289 {227.375) (1.067,836) (3,343,193) (953,717)
- - - - : - {414.095)
- - - - (4.345.920)
1,430,586 2076076 {373.032) (227 482) 2,906,148 1.055.880
- 352565 - 214,205 566,770 354,335
{186} (1773 {1883 - {545 (348,392
. - 2,947,882 1,086,070 1392319 4,173,271 -
(1,226,317) - - {8,711 (1,235,028} -
(47,688} (85,634) - (15.634) (148,956} (70.000)
118,587 59,132 - 14.154 191,873 -
1,135,604 3,273,768 1,085.884 343,333 3.547,381 {64,157
(1,029,079 (1,775.088) (767,425) {11,790y {3,583,382) (170.996)
- - - - - 43,371
(575,000) - - (575,000 {282,204
- 382,404) (225.162) [5.13%) (612,704 {48.798)
(3,029,079 (2,732,497 (992,387 {16.928) 14,771,080) (458,677
66,471 132,319 29.627 228,417 14,033
(687.626) 2,749,671 1279.735) 128,530 - 1,910,860 547129
1.086.277 1,281,818 279,735 1.451.817 4,096,647 226,473
¥ 398,651 $  4.031,489 § -1 1.588.367 5 6.010,507 5 773.602

The notes to the basic fipancinl stutements are an integral part of this staternent.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALTFORNIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 20605

Business-type Activities - Bnterprise Funds Sovernmental
Nonmaijor Activities -
Enterprise Internal
Water Sewer Storm Drain Funds Total Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided {used) by operating activities:
Operating income (logg) $ 1,313,819 § 1404596 & (428718) 0§ (33E782)  $ 1,950915  § 804,994
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (10ss) to net
cash provided (used} by operating activities:

Depreciation 299,074 846,245 20,757 2,032 1,169,008 754,514
Change in assets and labilities:
Accounts receivable (86,837) (102,607 {2,751 (2,125 (194,320) {563,655
Drue from other funds : - - - - - (6,195)
Other assets 3,960 1,341 - - 5,301 -
Prepaid items and deposits - - - - - 285,397
Accounts payable (84,455 (79317 36,515 08,592 (28,661} 181,549
e to other funds - - - - - (414,095)
Compensated absences {314,979 5,818 1,165 11,901 3,905 13,371
Total adjustments 116,767 671,480 55,686 111,300 955,233 250,880
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1,430,586 % 2,076,076 $ (373,032 3 (227482) § 2.906,148 31,055,880
NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND - -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: '

Borrowing under capital lease $ - % - % - 5 - 5 - §1,058,000

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - AGENCY FUNDS |

ASSETS

Cash and investments

CCash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounts receivable

Total assets.

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Deposits payable

Due to assessment district bondholders

Total habilities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

JUNE 38, 2005
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$ 2,706,254
6,745,714
154,045

$ 9,606,013

$ 20,954
4,194,130
5,390,929

$ 9,606,013




CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Woodland was incorporated as a general law city on February 22, 1871, The City operates
under the Council-Manager form of government and provides the following services: public safety
(police and fire), highways and streets, recyeling, recreation and culture, water and sewer, planning and
zoning, general administration services, and redevelopment.

The financial statements and accounting policies of the City conform with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to governments. The Govemnmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) 1s the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. Significant accounting policies are summarized bélow: '

A. Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the City of Woodland include the financial activities of the City as well as
the Woodland Redevelopment Agency, the Woodland Public Facilities Corporation and the Woodland
Fmance Authority, ali of which are controlled by and dependent on the City, While these are separate
legal entities, City Council serves in separate session as their governing body and their financial
activities are integral to those of the City. Their financial activities have been aggregated and merged
 (termed “blended”) with those of the City in the accompanying financial statements.

The Woodland Redevelopment Agency (Agency) is a separate government entity whose purpose 1s to
prepare and implement plans for improvement, rehabilitation, and development of certain arcas within
the City. The Agency is controlled by the City and has the same governing board as the City, which also
performs all accounting and adminisirative functions for the Agency. The financial activities of the
Agency have been included in these financial statements in the Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects
Funds and the Redevelopment Agency 1996 Tax Allocation Bonds Debt Service Fund.

The Woodland Public Facilities Corporation (Corporation) is 2 separate government entity whose
purpose is to assist with the financing or refinancing of certain public capital facilities within the City.
The Corporation has the power to purchase bonds issued by any local agency at public or negotiated
sales and may sell such bonds to public or private purchasers at public or negotiated sales. The
Corporation is controlled by the City and has the same governing body as the City, which also performs
all accounting and administrative functions for the Corporation. The financial activities of the
Corporation are included in the Certificates of Participation Debt Service Fund.

The Weoodiand Finance Authority (Authority) is a separate government entity whose purpose is o
assist with the financing or refinancing of certain public capital facilities within the City. The Authority
has the power to purchase bonds issued by any local agency at public or negotiated sales and may sell
such bonds to public or private purchasers at public or negotiated sales. The Authority is controiled by
the City and has the same governing body as the City, which also performs all accounting and
administrative functions for the Authority. The financial activities of the Authority are included in the
Redevelopment Agency 1996 Tax Allocation Bonds Debt Service Fund.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
B. GASB Statement No. 40

Effective July 1, 2004 the City implemented GASB Statement No. 40, Deposits and Investmen: Risk
Disclosures, an amendmeni of GASB Statemeni No. 3. This statement establishes and modifies disclosure
requirements related to investment risks: credit risk (including custodial credit risk and concentrations of
credit risk) interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. This statement also establishes and modifies
disclosure requirements for deposit risks: custodial credit risk and foreign currency risk.

C. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities report
mformation on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government (the City) and ifs component
units. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and
other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or i part by fees
charges to external parties. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal
activities. These statements distinguish between the govermmenial and business-type activities of the
City.

- The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
cach segment of the business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City’s governmental
activities. Direct expenses ere those that are specifically associated with a program or function and,
therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular fimetion. Program revenues include {a) charges paid by
the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, (b) granis and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational needs of a particular program and (c) fees, grants and contributions
that are restricted to financing the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Taxes and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds,
including fiduciary funds and blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category-
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary-are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on
major individual governmental and enterprise funds, each of which is displayed in a separatc column.
All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds,

D, Major Funds

GASB Statement 34 defines major funds and requires that the City’s major governmental and enterprise
funds be identified and presented separately in the fund financial statements. All other funds, called non-
major funds, are combined and reported in a single colurmn, regardless of their Tund-type,

The City reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements:

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all
{inancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund, The MAJOr TEVENUE SOUrees
for this fund are property taxes, sales taxes, wnrestricted revenues from the State, fines and forfeitures and
mterest income. Expenditures are made for public safety, most street work and the other services not
required to be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JYNE 30, 2605

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

City Capital Projects — Establighed to account for capital project improvements such as public facilities,
traffic congestion, tree and equipment expenditures over $5,000 within the general government. .

Spring Lake Capital Projects Fund - Established to account for the proceeds received from the
issuance of special assessment debt, for which the City has no obligation, and project specific funds
collected for capital improvement in the Spring Lake Community Facilities District.

Special Sales Tax District Capital Projects Fund — Established to account for funds collected by the
City representing the Measure 1 ¥ cent special sales tax.

Sewer Development Fund — Established to account for fees collected from developers for the sewer
system expansion.

Community Development Block Grant Fund — Established to account for Community Development
Block Grant revenue and expenditures.

The City reported the following enterprise funds as major funds in the accompanying financial
statements:

Water Fund - Accounts for the provision of water services to residents of the City and some residents
of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including,
but not limited to, administration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance and billing and
collection.

Sewer Fund - Accounts for the provision of sewer services to residents of the City and somme residents
of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including,
but not limited to, administration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance, financing and related
debt service, and billing and collection. :

Storm Drain Fund - Accounts for the provision of storm drain services to residents of the City and
some residents of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this
fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance,
financing and related debt service, and billing and collection.

The City also reports the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds - The funds account for equipment service and repair, employee benefits, self-
insurance and information systems; all of which are provided to other departments on a cost-
retmbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, and other governments. The financial activities of these funds are

excluded from the government-wide financial staternents, but are presented in separate fiduciary fund
financial statements.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20058

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
E. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the qgeerual basis of accounting. However, because agency
funds only report assets and Habilities, they do not have a measurement focus, Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time habilities are mneurred, regardless of the timing of the
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are ievied.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements lmposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and avaiiable. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafler to pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers
revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within 90 days after the
end of the current fiscal period, except for property taxes which the City considers available if they are
collected within 60 days after the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded
when a liability is incurred, as under acerual accounting, However, debt service expenditures, as well as
-expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when the
payment 15 due. Governmental capital asset acquisitions. are reported as expenditures in the various
functions of the governmental funds. Proceceds of governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments and investment garnings asscciated with
the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Fines, licenses and permits, and charges for services are
constdered to be measurable and available only when the City receives cash. Nonexchange transactions,
n which the City gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving Lquai value 1n exchange,
include taxes, grants, entiflements, and donations.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues, such as charges for services, from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses principally result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods in cormmection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the City’s proprietary funds are charges to customers for services rendered. Operating
expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depréciation on capital assets.
All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The City may fund programs with a combination of cost-reimbursement grants, block grants, and genera)
revenues.  Thus, both restricted and unrestricted net assets may be available to finance program
expenditures. The City’s policy is to first apply restricted grant resources to such programs, followed by
unrestricted resources.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The City allocates certain indirect costs incurred by the General Fund to those activities that benefit.

For its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the City has elected under GASB Statement No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use
Proprieiary Fund Accounting, to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as any applicable
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Accounting Principles Board or any
Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The GASB periodically updates its codification of the
existing Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along with subsequent
GASB pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), are accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

F. Revenue Recognition for Waier, Sewer and Recycling Funds
Revenues are recognized based on cycle billings rendered to customers.
G. Property Taxes

Yolo County assesses properties and it bills, collects, and distributes property taxes to the City. The
County remits the entire amount levied and handles all delinquencies, retaining interest and penalties,
Secured and unsecured property taxes are levied on July 1. Secured property taxes become a lien on real
property on January 1 of the preceding fiscal year,

Secured property tax is due in two mstaliments, on November 1 and March 1. Prhperty taxes become
delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Unsecured property tax is due on July 1, and
becomes delinguent on August 31,

The term “unsecured” refers to taxes on personal property other than real estate, land and buildings. These
taxes are secured by liens on the property being taxed. .

H. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets/Fund Balance
1. Cash and Investments

The City pools cash and investments except for investments managed by paving fiscal agents
under bonded debt agreements. Interest from bank accounts and investments are allocated to the
various funds based on the average daily balances of the funds entitled to receive interest. The
City reports investments at fair value. The fair value of investments is based on published market
prices and guotations from major investment brokers.

I

Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agents

Proceeds from various City debt issuances, as well as special assessment debt, that have been sef
aside for repayment are classified as cash and investments with fiscal agents because their use is
limited by applicable bond covenants. The reserves are determined as a portion of the bond
proceeds or as required by the applicable bond covenants.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

1%

Interfund Receivables and Pavables

Interfund transactions between funds are reflected as either loans, services provided, reimbursements
or transfers. Loans are reported as receivables and payables as appropriate, are subject to
elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e. temporary
cash borrowings) or “advances to/from other funds" (i.e. the noncurrent portion of interfund loans) n
the balance sheet of governmental funds and the statement of net assets for proprietary funds. Any
residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and the business- -type activities
are reported n the government-wide statement of net assets as “internal balances.” Advances
between funds, as reported in the governmental funds balance sheet, are offset by a reservation of
fimd balance to indicate those amounts that are not available for appropriation and are not
expendable available financial resources.

Services provided, deemed to be at market of near market rates, are treated as revenues and
expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental and proprietary funds are netted as part of the
reconciliation of the govemment-wide presentation.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in {irst-out method. The City keeps perpetual records of
inventory. The last week of June each fiscal year a physical count of inventory is taken and the

perpetual records ar€ adjusted. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for
inventory.

Capital Assets

Caprtal assets, which include land, buildings, improvements, equipment, construction in progress
and infrastructure, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities colummns
in the govemment-wide financial statements. All capital assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The City has applied the transition provisions for the retroactive reporting of mfrastructure assets,
which extends the retroactive reporting requirements through the year ended June 30, 2007. No
later than this date, the City must capitalize and report major general infrastructure assets that
were acquired or received, major renovations, restorations, or improvements in the year ended
after June 30, 1980 and through June 30, 2002. The City has capitalized all infrastructure assets
acquired or constructed during the year.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are cépitahzed as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase 1s reflected in the capitalized value of the asset
constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period.

Depreciation on capital assets and improvements is provided using the straight line method, which
means the cost of the asset is divided by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged
to expense each year until the asset is fully depreciated. Capital assets with a value of $1,000 or
more are capitalized. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Useful Lives

Ponds . 50 years

Buildings 25 =50 years
Improvements 10 — 50 years
Machinery and equipment 3~ 10 years
Sewer treatment plant 20 — 50 years
Infrastructure 10 — 60 vears

6. Notes Receivable

The City and the Agency provides financial assistance m the form of loans to qualified low-income
homeowners and investors who rent to low-income tenants under the Housing Rehabilifation and
First-Time Homebuyer Loan Programs. The program offers low interest loans and grants to repair
health and safety problems. The loans are typically amortized or deferred over a 30-year period..

7. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue recorded in the governmental funds arises when potential revenue does not meet
both the "measurable” and "available" criteria for recogmition in the current period. Deferred
revenue also arises when resources are received by the City before it has a legal claim to them. In
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal
claim to the resources, the City recognizes revenue.

8. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences comprise unused vacation leave, vested sick pay and certain compensated
time off, which is paid at the date of termination from City employment. All compensated pay is
accrued when incurred n the government-wide and proprietary fund financial staternents. For all
governmental funds, termination pay-outs expected to be paid out of current financial resources

are recorded as fund habilities. Compensated absencés liability is typically lHquidated by the
General Fund.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

9.

10.

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide and proprietary funds fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprictary fund statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well ag
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest
methed. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond discount and amortized over the
term of the related debt.

Special Assessments

Special assessment debt totaled $63,766,400 as of June 30, 2005, The City is not liable {or such
debt; rather, it acts solely as an agent for the property owners who are liable for the debt in
collecting the assessments, forwarding the collections to the bondholders, and initiating
foreclosure proceedings, if applicable. Accordingly, this liability is not reflected in these basic
financial statements. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 6, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Special Assessments, the City has recorded $26,954,441 as contributions from
property owners representing a portion of bond proceeds from the issuance of the Series 2004
Spring Lake Community Facilities District Special Tax Bonds.

11. Net Assets/Fund Balances

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements utilize a net asset presentation.

Net assets are categorized as invested in capital assets — net of related debt, restricted and
unyestricted.

Invested in Capital Assets, nel of related debt describes the portion of net assets which is
represented by the current net book value of the City’s capital assets, less the outstanding balance
of any debt issued to finance these assets.

Restricted net assets represent external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or
laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. These principally include restrictions for capital projects, debt
service requirements and redevelopment funds restricted for low and moderate income housing.

Unrestricted describes the portion of net assets which 1s not restricted to use,
In the fund financial statements, reservations represent portions of fund balance that are not

available for appropriation or are legally restricted for a specific purpose. At June 30, 2005,
reservations included:

Reserve for encumbrances represents the portion of fund balance set aside for open purchase
orders.

Reserve for inventory represents the portion of fund balance that 13 segregated for inventory, and
is not available for appropriation, ‘

%)
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NGOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Reserve for low and moderate income housing is the portion of redevelopment fund balance
legally required to be set-aside for low and moderate income housing expenditures under the
California Health and Safety Code,

Reserve for debt service is the portion of fund balance legally restricted for the payment of
principal and interest on long-term liabilities.

Reserve for advances to other fund represents the portion of fund balance set aside to indicate
this item does not represent available, spendable resources.

NOTE 2 - BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

A. Budgeting Procedures

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

i

Prior to June 1, the Citd Manager submits to the City ‘Council a proposed operating budget for the
fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures
and the means of financing them.

Public meetings are conducted during June to obtain taxpayer comments.
The budget is legally enacted through passage of a minute order.

The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts among funds and departments so
long as the total City budget, exclusive of Capital projects, does not change. The level of budgetary
control (that 1s the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is at
the total City operating budget level. Only those revisions, if any, which increase total budgeted
expenditures must be approved by the City Council.

Budgets are adopted for the General Fund, all special revenue funds, and all debt service funds,
except for the Special Transportation and Off-Site Affordable Housing Special Revenue Funds.
The City also adopts project time frame budgets for capital projects funds. Such budgets are based
on a project time frame and therefore are not comparable on an annual basis.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all
budgeted funds.

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP),
except for capital projects funds, which are budgeted on a project length basis.

The various City functions and activities are presented in the accompanying combining budget versus
actual staterments.
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (Continued)

B. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrance
accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary mtegration in all budgeted funds.
Encumbrances outstanding at vear-end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not
constitute expenditures or lizbilities and are reappropriated in the following vyear. Unexpended
appropriations lapse at year-end and must be reappropriated in the following year.

NOTE 3 ~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A. Authorized Investments

The City’s dependence on property tax receipts, which are received sermni-annually, reguirss it to maintain
sigrificant cash reserves to finance operations during the remainder of the vear. The City pools cash
from all sources and all funds except cash and investments with fiscal agents. These funds are invested at
the maximum yield, consistent with safety and liquidity. Individual funds pay expenditures as needed
with available cash reserves or with short term interfund loans.

The table below 1dentifies the investment types that are authorized by the City’s investment policy and
Cahifornia Government Code Section 53601, The City’s investment policy is more restrictive than the
Califorma Government Code, as the City may not invest in derivatives or reverse repurchase agreements
This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the
provisions of debf agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the City’s investment
policy.

Maxitnurn Maximum
Maximum Percentage of Investment in Minfrmem

Authorized Investment Type Maturit Portfolio One Issuer Rating
Locel Agency Investment Fund N/A None None None
U.S. Treasury Securities 3 years None None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None Nowne
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None None
Medium Term Corporate Notes 3 years 30% Neanre AA

Money Market Mutual Funds N/A, 20% 109 AAA

The City’s investments are carried at cost and adjusted to reflect their fair value at the end of the fiscal
vear, and it includes the effects of these adjustments in investment earnings.
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

'B. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to
recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The
California Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain Jegal or policy requirements
that would limii the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by depository regulated
under stated law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least
110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of
the secured public deposits.

C. Concemtration of Credit Risk

Nearly 30%, of the City’s pooled investments at year-end are in U.S. Agency Securities. There is no
limitation on amounis invested in these types of issues. Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S.
Treasury Notes, mutual funds and external investment pools) that represented 5% or more of the total
investments of the City are as follows:

Federal Home Loan Bank _ $10,330,482

Investments in any one issuer that represented 5% or more of the total investments by reporting unit
(governmental activities, business-type activities, discretely presented component units, major fund and
nonmajor funds in the aggregate) is as follows:

s $920,025 of cash and investments with fiscal agent reported n the Sewer Enterprise Fund
{a major fund of the City) was held in the form of an unrated guaranteed investment
contract issued by AIG Financial Products that matures on March 1, 2018.

e §757,323 of cash and investments with fiscal agent reported in the Woodland
Redevelopment Agency 1996 Tax Allocation Bonds Debt Service Fund (nonmajor funds in
the aggregate} was held in the form of an unrated guaranteed investment contract issued by
FSA Capital Management Services, LLC that matures on March 1, 2032,

e 5258194 of cash and investment with fiscal agent reported in the Certificates of
Participation Debt Service Fund (nonmajor funds in the aggregate) was invested in a
money market mutual fund. The money market mutual fund is rated AAA by Standard &
Poors.
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS {Continued)
D Interest Raie and Credit Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investrment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value is fo changes in market interest rates. As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses
arising from rising interest rates, the City structures its investment portfolio such that securities mature to
meet cash requirements for ongoing opérations and nvesting operating funds primarily in shorter-term
securities, money market mutual funds or similar investment pools which provides the necessary liquidity
needed for operations.

Generally, credit risk 1s the risk that an issuer of an tnvestment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. It is the City’s policy to Hmit investments to the safest types of securities with the
minimum ratings required by the California Government Code, pre-qualifying the financial institutions,
broker/dealers and advisers with which the City will do business and diversifying the investment portfolio
so that potential losses on individual securities is minimized. As of June 30, 2005, the City’s investments
and credit ratings are as follows:

Maturity
Credit
Rating 31-180 181-365 1-5 COver 5 Fair
(S&P) Days Days Years Years Value
DPeposits: - -
Cash in Bank and on Hand g - $ -~ & - $ - 5 1,436,381
Nonnegotiable Certificatss of '
Deposit NA - -- - - 104,000
Total Deposits 2.540.381
City Pooled Investments:
LAIF Not Rated 23,314,986 - - -- 23,314,986
. 8. Agency Securities:
Federal National Mortgage
Association AAA - B - 096,563 996,563
Federal Fome Loan Bank ANA -- 3,917,512 6,412,970 - 10.330.482
Total City pocled
investments 34,642,031
Cash and Investents with
Fiscal Agent:
Cash in Bank = - - - - 348,895
Certificates of Deposit N/A - - o - 30,000
Muoney Market Mutaal Fund AAA 13,421,190 - - — 13,421,190
CAMP AAA 774,661 -- - - 774,661
Guaranteed Investiment Contracts Not Rated - - - 1,677,403 1,677,403
Total Cash and nvestments
with Fiscal Agent 16,252,149

Total Cash and investments
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NOTE 3 —~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The City is & voluntary participant in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LATIF). The
total amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF as of June 30, 2005 was $18.6 billion. LAIF is part
of the State of California’s Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA), which, as of June 30, 2005 had a
balance of $60.5 billion. PMIA is not SEC registered, but is required to invest according to California
State Government Code. The weighted average maturity of PMIA investments was 165 days as of June
30, 2005. The Local Investment Advisory Boeard (ILIAB) has oversight responsibility for LAIF. The
LIAB consisis of five members as designated by state statute. The value of the pool shares in LAIF,
which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized cost hasis, which is different than the fair value
of the City Treasurer’s portion of the pool. Included in PMIA’s investment portfolio are certain derivative
securities or similar products in the form of structured notes totaling $184.3 million, and asset-backed
securities totaling $1.27 billion.

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2005 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as
foltows;

Statement of Net Assets;

Cash and investments _ $ 34,476,158
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 9,500,435
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Cash and mmvestmenis 2,706,254
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 6,745,714
Total cash and Investmenis ' $ 53,434,361
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NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

A. Transfers Between Funds

With Council approval, resources may be transferred from one City fund to another. The purpose of the
majority of transfers is to reimburse & fund that incurred an expenditure on behalf of another fund,
provide funding for capital projects and the payment of debt service. Transfers between funds during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 were as follows:

Amount
Funding Receiving Transfers Fund Making Transfers Transferred

General Fund Other Governmental Funds 3 68,313
City Capital Projects General Fund 864,873
Other Governmental Funds 2,340,000

3,204 873

Special Sales Tax District Capital (General Fund 3,846,342

Projects Fund

City Capital Projects Fund 7,464,665

11,311,007

Cther Governmental Funds General Fund 311363
City Capital Projects Fund 2,990,656

Sewer Development Capital Projects Fund 1,351,380

Other Governmental Funcis 287453

- - 4,940,892

Sewer Enterprise Fund Sewer Development Capital Projects Fund 352,565
Other Enterprise Funds “Gieneral Fund 214205
Internal Service Funds General Fund 187
Spring Lake Capital Projects Fund 1,944

Water Enterprise Fund 186

Sewer Enterprise Fund 177

Storm Drain Enterprise Fund 186

Other Governmental Funds 3,163

Internal Service Funds 348,392

3543235

3 20,446,090
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NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

B. Current Interfund Balances

Current mterfund balances arise in the normal course of business and represent temporary cash

borrowings that are expected to be repaid shortly after the end of the fiscal year. Current interfund
balances as of June 30, 2005 were as follows:

" Due To Due From Amount

General Fund City Capital Projects Fund 3 1,458,630
Other Govermonental Funds 701,743
2,160,373
City Capital Projects Fund Special Sales Tax District Capital Projecis Fund 160,000
Other Governmental Funds 2,300,060
2,400,000

Special Sales Tax District Capital City Capital Projects Fund
Projects Fund 0,460,987
Other Governmenta] Funds 109,013
‘ 9,570,000

Sewer Development Capital City Capital Projects Fund
Projects Fund 139,400
Other Governmental Funds 860,600
' 1,000,000
Other Govemméntal Funds Other Governmenial Funds 25,706
Water Enterprise Fund Storm Drdin Enterprise Fund 1,086,070
Other Enterprise Funds 140,247
1,226,317
Internal Service Funds internal Service Funds 6,193
$ 16,388,591

C. Long-Term Interfund Advances

At June 30, 2005 the General Fund had advanced the Woodland Redevelopment Agency City Funds
Capital Projects Fund $207,949 to fund the Wiseman Project, which included widening and frontage
mprovements. The advance is expected to be repaid by Spreckles (Kamilos) preannexation funds.

The Water Enterprise Fund has an advance of $1,830,240 to the City Capital Projects Capital Projects
Fund for the buy-out of a ten-year lease of the Municipal Services Center, and for certain site
improvernents. The advance bears simple interest at an annual rate of 5.5% and is expected to be repaid
out of future land sale proceeds.

The Recycling Enterprise Fund has an advance of $140,000 to the Information Systems Internal Service
Fund for the purchase of equipment and a network upgrade. This advance is expected to be repaid out of

future service charges over the next two years at $70,000 plus interest at a rate equal to the LAIF rate on
June 30" of each fiscal vear.
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NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

At June 30, 2005 the Sewer Development, Water Development and Storm Drain Development Capital
Projects Funds had advanced $7,008,982 to the Storm Drain Enterprise Fund for cash llow purposes.
Interest on the advance is equal to the LAIF rate on June 30" of each fiscal year. The remaming

repayment terms will be evaluated when the related fee study is completed.

D Internal Balances

Internal balances are presented in the government-wide financial statements only. They represent the net
mnterfund receivables and payables remaining after the elimination of all such balances within
governmental and business-type activities.

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts recervable at June 30, 2005 comprised the following:

inter- : : Tosal
Taxes Accounts governmental Interest Utilities Recejvablss
Governmental Activities:
General Fund $ 2,859,220 § 512,383 ) 1,047,858 $ 302,118 5 - 5 4,721,579
City Capital Projects - 799,528 313,358 : - — 1,113,086
Spring Lake Capital Projects - 5,423,796 - - - 5,423,796
Sewer Development - 60,284 - - e 90,384
Community Development

Block Grant - - 11,500 - - 11,506
Other Governmental Funds 133,551 247,050 33,550 11,765 B 423916
Internal Service Funds Sl 576,722 - - - 576,722

Total Govermmental
Activities $2.992,771 $ 7,649,863 3 1,406,472 5 313,883 ) - $ 12,362,989

Business-Type Activities:

Water 3 - h - $ - h) - 375463 $ 375,463
Sewer = -~ - - 432,246 432,240
Storm Drain - 104,850 -- - 12,131 115,981
Orther Enterprise Funds - 5,048 - - 41,568 46,616

Totwal Business-Type
Activities 3 -- $ 108,898 & - b - $ 861408 FO970,306

NOTE 6 — NOTES RECEIVABLE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS AND
DEFERRED REVENUE

A. Notes Receivahle

The City engages in various programs designed to encourage construction or Iprovement In low-
tomoderate-income housing or other projects. Under these programs, which are described below, grants
or loans are provided under favorable terms to homeowners or developers who agree to spend these funds
in accordance with the City’s terms.  Although these loans and notes are expected to be repaid m full,
their balance has been offset by deferred revenue as they are not expected to be repaid during fiscal year
2005-2006. The City’s loan balance of $9,477,968 is comprised of the following types of loan programs:

o
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NOTE 6 — NOTES RECEIVABLE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS AND
DEFERRED REVENUE (Continued)

Housing Rehabilitation and Affordable Housing Loans

The housing rehabilitation loans are to provide second mortgages to eligible families for assistance in
making repairs to their homes. The affordable housing loans are provided to promote development of
low-income housing. Each of the loans are secured by a deed of trust and have various deferred payback
terms with interest ranging from 0% to 4%. The balance of the loans receivables arising from this
program at June 30, 2005 was $3,082,946. '

First Time Homebuyer Program

The Program is designed fo provide second mortgages to eligible families for assistance in purchasing
their first house. The maximum loan amount is $40,000, financed as a three percent interest thirty year
deferred payment loan. The balance of the loans receivable ariging from this program at June 30, 2005
was $415,473,

Property Improvement Loans

The City has made loans to qualifying parties to assist them in financing certain improvements to their
properties. Interest raies and payment terms on these loans vary; the outstanding balance on these loans
at June 30, 2005 was $27.417.

Owner Participation Agreements

As of June 30, 1996 the Redevelopment Agency had entered into an Owner Participation Agresment with
real property owners in the Redevelopment Area for the purpose of making property improvements to the
historic Hotel Woodland. These improvements were financed with loans secured by deeds of trust on the
property. The amounts and terms of these loans call for interest rates up to 4.44 percent and various due
dates through the year 2025. At June 30, 2005 the City had issued loans of $2.388.948, of which
$353.,891 were issued by the Agency.

Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District

The City entered into a number of reimbursement agreements with various parties regarding the
acquisition and development of the Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District. Interest of 9% on
$70,391 is paid annually. The balance of these loans receivable at June 30, 20035 was $120,864.

Mobile Home Park Owner Participation Agreement and Rehabilitation Loans

The Agency loaned the Community Housing Opportunities Corporation (CHOC) $300,006 to purchase
two parcels of mobile home park and motel real property on the condition that CHOC operate and
maintain these properties as low and moderate income housing. The loans are secured by second and
third deeds of trust and have interest at rates of 4% to 6.5% during the first three years and at LAIF rates
until maturity in 2020, The balance of the remaining loan receivable at June 30, 2005 was $146,782.

During fiscal year 2001~2002, the Agency loaned $1,000,000 to CHOC, secured by a deed of trust;
mterest accrues at 3% per annum, but payments of principal and interest are deferred until 2609, The
balance of this loan receivable at June 30, 2003 was $1,102,666.
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NOTE 6 - NOTES RECEIVABLE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS AND
DEFERRED REVENUE (Continued)

Greenwood Subdivision

As part of the Greenwood Subdivision Buyer Assistance Program, the difference between the
Developer’s reduced sales price and the market sales price is considered a silent second loan o an
eligible buyer. In addition, the Agency provides a loan of $15,000 to moderate-income households and
$40,000 to low-income housecholds. As long as the eligible buyer occupies the property as its principal
place of residence and is not in default under the affordability covenants and resale restrictions, 10% of
the initial loan amount shall be credited toward the outstanding principal after 10 years and at each five-
year period thereafter throughout the 45-year term of the note.. As of June 30, 2003, the total outstanding
on loans; including interest is $614,095, which comprises $245,000 in loans funded by the Agency,
$329,800 representing the developer’s market adjustment, and accrued interest of $39,2953,

Capital Hotel

The Redevelopment Agency’s has a loan agreement with the owners of the Capital Hotel to pay a portion
of the costs for a feasibility study applicable to the residential uses proposed for the property. The Joan
will be funded by the Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund and is not to exceed $15,000.
The repayment will be in 5 installments beginning December 2004 bearing no interest and it is secured
only by a promissory note. The balance of the loan at June 30, 2005 was $9,029.

Heritage Oaks Apartments

The Agency loaned Heritage Oaks, L.P. $1,550,000 to pay & portion of the costs of the financing for the:
acquisition and rehabilitation of a 120-unit muiti-family residential apartment complex, commonly
referred to as the Heritage Oaks Apartments. Heritage Oaks L.P. intends to acquire and rehabilitate
Heritage Oaks Apartments and rent the units to very low and low-income individuals and families, Asof
June 30, 2005, the total amount of the loan outstanding, including accrued inferest was $1.569,748.
Payment on the loan is secured by a deed of trust and assignment of rents on the Heritage Oaks
Apartments. 50 long as there is no default on the loan, the entire principal balance including accrued
nterest 1s due and payzble on August 22, 2014,

B. Redevelopment Agreements

The City and Redevelopment Ageney have entered into the development agreements below in an effort to
provide incentives to develop new businesses and new sales tax revenues.

Woodland Corporate Center

In January 2003, the Agency entered into a Disposition and Development Agreement providing for the
Agency’s acquisition of City property and the subsequent sale of the property to Wiseman Company,
LLC (Developer) for $100. The Woodland Corporate Center is to include 2 multi-story Class A office
building, containing approximately 35,000 square feet of leasable space, parking and landscaping
improvements. Prior to the sale, in July 2003, the Agency was required to demolish and remove the
current structure on site for an amount not to exceed $75,000. Off street and frontage improvements to be
made by the City were to be reimbursed by the Developer in the maximum amount of $50,000.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental Actvities:

Capital assets, not being
depreciated:

Land '

Construction i progress

Total capital assets, not being
depreciated:

Capital assets, being
depreciated:

Buildings

Improvements :

Machinery and equipment

Infrastructore

Total capital assets, being
depreciated:

Less accumulated depreciation

for:

Buildings

Improvements

Machinery and equipment

Infrastructure

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net

Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Balance Balance

July 1, 2004 Additions Retirements Transfers June 30, 2003
$ 7,255,831 $ 5,387,566 $ - $ {3,100y § 12640400
0,916,317 23,110,042 - (2,039,678 30,986,681
17,172,248 28,497,611 - (2,042,778) 43627081
19,920,294 - - 149,796 20,070,090
5,576,194 64,603 -- - 5,640,797
14,404,037 1,523,553 (168,895) 93 089 15,852,684
13,683,990 -- -- 1,798,093 15482962
53,584,524 1,588,156 (168,805) 2,042,778 57,046,563
3,162,515) {463,680) - -- (3.626,195)
{3,940,713) {151.009) - - (4,091,722)
{8,082,526) {1,039.331) 168,863 - (8,952,962)
{64,117} {458,463} - - {522,580}
(15,249.871) (2,112 ,483) 168,895 o {17,193 459}
38,334,653 {524.327) -- 2,042,778 39 853,104

$ 55,506,901 $ 27,973,284 $ -- 5 - $ B3480.185
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINTUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Business-type activities:

Capital assets, not being
depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
depreciated:

Capital assets, being
depreciated:

Ponds

Buildings

Improvements

Machinery and equipment

Sewer treatment plant

Infrastructure

Total capiial assets, being
depreciated:

Less accunmilated depreciation
for: -

Ponds

Buildings

Improvemeris

Machinery and equipment

Sewer treatrnent plant

Infrastracture

Total acouwmulated
depreciation

Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net

Business type activities capital
assets, net

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Balance Balance
July, 1, 2004 increases Decreases Transfers June 30, 2005
‘$ 5588335 § - $ . - & 5588335
1,319,313 3,352,379 - - 4 671,692
6,907,648 3,352,379 — - 10,260,027
781,056 - - - 781,056
355,830 - - - 355,830
33,214,912 . - - 33,214,942
1,759,848 231,003 (42,760} - 1,948,091
15,472,364 - - - 15,472,364
1,310,695 o - - 310,695
52,804,705 231.003 (42,760) - 53,082,978
(352,990 (15,621) - - {368,611)
(259,375} (6,858) 14,000 - (252,233)
(13,326,195 (686,012} - - (14,012,807)
(1,162,185) {63,527 - - (1,165,712)
(5,187,475} (370,176) - - (5,557,651)
{1,140 {26,214) . - - (27.354)
(20,229 360) {1,169.008) 14,000 - (21,384,368)
32,665,345 (938,005 (28,760} -- 31,698,610

- 5 39572993

5 2414374 3 (28,760)

b 41,958,637
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense is charged to functions and programs based on their usage of the related assets. The
amounts allocated to each function or program is as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 5,258
Fmance : 8,059
Community development ‘ 46,801
Parks, recreation and compmunity services _ 141,265
Police 341,516
Fire 57,938
Library 79,054
Public works 678,078

Capital assets held by the City’s internal service
funds are charged to the various functions based
on their usage of the assets 754,514
Total ' 2,112,483

=)

Business-type Activities:

Water $ 299.074
Sewer 846,245
Storm Drain 20,757
Nonmajor enterprise funds 2,932

Total S 1,169,008
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

MNOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The City generally incurs long-term debt 10 finance projects or purchase assets which will have useful
lives equal to or greater than the related debt.

The City’s debt 1ssues and transactions are surmmarized below and discussed in detail thereafter.

A, Current Year Transactions and Balances

Governmental Activities Debt:

Woodland Public Faciiities Corporation
1995 Certificates of Participation,

4.0%-5.4%, due 12/01/05

Woodland Finance Authority
2002 Lease Revenue Bonds, 2.00%-
5.00%, due 03/01/32

Woodland Redevelopment Agency
1996 Tax Allocation Bonds,
4.00%-6.375%, due 12/01/26

{.oans Payahle:

Feather River State Bank Loan:
T.00%, due TH/08/07

California Housing Finance Agency Loan
3.00%, due 09/18/11

Housing and Urban Development Loan
2.1-2.6%, due 08/0/14

California Housing Finance Agency Loan
3.00%, due 8/23/14

California Energy Comrnission
1.85%

Redevelopment Agency Pass Through
Developer Fee Obligations
Compensated Absences

Capital Leases:

Capital lease obligaiion,
5.496%, due 10/18/05
Capital lease obligation,

4.049%, 911714
Canpital lease gbligations
4.8%, due 07/03/11

Total Governmental Activities Debt

Business-type Activities Debt
1992 Waste Improvement
Certificates of Participation,
2.75%0-6.0%, due 03/01/18
Less unamortized orviginal-issue discount
Certificates of Participation, net

Compensated Absences

Total Busiress-fype Activities Debt

Crigingl Balance Balance
issue June 30, : June 30, Current
Amount 2004 Additions Retirements 2005 Portion
§ 2,565,000 $ 570,000 k) - 5 {280,0600) § 290,000 § 290,000
33,215,000 29,590,000 - (3,060,000) 26,530,000 3,250,000
2,500,000 2,215,000 - (50,000} 2,165,000 50,000
500,000 463,243 - (14,619) 443 624 15,753
1,004,000 1,072,050 30,0600 - 1,102,050 -
1,000,000 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 160,000
1,550,000 - 1,550,000 - 1,550,000 -
2,150,000 - 731,897 e 731,897 -
- 261,518 - (52,3043 209,214 52,304
- 4,301,065 47.718,022 (66,4304 32,042,657 4,429,000
- 826,57 1,746,753 (1,400,4814 1,272,843 461,333
350,000 151,319 - {73,636} 77,683 77,683
1,058,000 - 1,058,000 (65,4209 992,586 90,359
1,610,045 1,345,549 - {141,699) 1,203,850 148,701
5 47498045 541,886,315 532834672 $ 5,204,589 $89.616,308 § 8965133
§ 17,335,000 § 5,705,000 S - S (375,600) $ 5,130,000 & 605,000
(1,285,400 1411,332) - 51,417 (359,915) -
16,049,600 5,263,668 - (523,583 4,770,085 603,000
- 163,715 160,118 {136,2103 167,620 53,352
S 16,049,600 I 5293668 5 160115 S (679.793) $4.937.705 3 664,152
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
B. 1995 Certiﬁcare‘s; of Participation

The 1995 Certificates of Participation were issued to refund the 1989 Certificates of Participation for the
Public Library project by the Woodland Public Financing Corporation. Principal and interest are payable
semu-annually each July 1 and December 1 through 2003,

C. 2002 Lease Revenue Bonds

In December 2002 the Authority issued Lease Revenue Bonds in the principal amount of $33,215,000.
The Revenue Bonds bear interest at 2.0% to 5.0%. Prmcipal payments are due annually commencing
March 1, 2003, Interest payments are due semi-annually on March 1 and September 1. Upon issuance
and delivery of the 2002 Bonds a portion of the proceeds were used to prepay and defease $6,425,000, the
aggregate outstandmg principal amount of the 1992 Waste Water Improvement Certificates of
Participation. The 1992 Bonds were called on March 1, 2003, The remaining portion of the proceeds
were used to finance the construction and. acquisition of capital projects, including a Police Station
Facility, Wastewater Treatment Plan Expansion, Community/Senior Center, recreation fields and road
nprovements,

D. 1996 Tax Allocation Bonds

The 1996 Tax Allocation Bonds were issued by the Woodland Finance Authority to repay advances made
to the Redevelopment Agency by the City, to prepay promissory notes fo Feather River State Bank and
Triond, and to further the redevelopment activities of the Agency. Principal and interest are payable
semi-annually each June 1 and December 1 through 2026, from incremental properly tax revenues of the
Agency.

E. Loans Payable

The Redevelopment Agency borrowed $500,000 from Feather River State Bank at 7 percent interest to
finance loans made under an Owner Participation Agreement. The loan calls for 13 semi-annual principal
and interest payments of $23.439 through November 2007,

In fiscal year 2002, the Agency borrowed $1,000,000 from the California Housing Finance Agency to
finance a loan it made under an Owner Participation Agreement. Interest at 3% accrues annually but
payment is deferred until the loan is due in September 2011.

In fiscal year 2004, the City received a Section 108 loan from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development to finance costs related to the Casa de! Sol Mobile Home Park project. Interest is payable
semi-annuzlly each February 1 and August 1, and principal payments are payable annually through 2014.
Debt service 1s repayable from Cormmunity Development Biock Grant Special Revenue Fund.

On August 23, 2004, the Agency borrowed $1,550,000 from the California Housing Finance Agency to
finance a loan to assist in the financing, acquisition and improvement of a 120-unit multifamily residential
apartment complex, commonly referred as the Heritage Oaks Apartments. The rehabilitated apartment
complex will then be leased out to low and moderate-income families. Interest accrues at 3% per annum,
but payment is deferred until the Toan due date of August 23, 2014,
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NOTE 8 -~ LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

In March 2004, the City signed a loan agreement with the California Energy Commission in the principal
amount of $2,150,000, to finance replacement, installation and upgrades to HVAC units, coolers and well
pumps, as well as instalimg cool roof products on properties owned by the City and located in the City of
Woodland, Repayment of the loan is expected from utility expense savings realized from these
improvements. At June 30, 2005 the City had drawn down $731,897 on the loan proceeds,

F. Redevelopmeni Agency Pass Through

The Redevelopment Agency agreed in 1988 to pass-through to the County of Yolo a portion of its
property tax increment revenues fo alleviate any financial burden or detriment caused by the formation of
the Agency. The agreement allows deferral for the first ten years of tax increment. There is an eight
percent per annum interest rate, and payments are being made in fen equal installments commencing in
2000.

G. Developer Fee Obligations

The City received projected funding for the Spring Lake Project via Mello-Roos Community Facilities
District {CFD) bonds and developer advances. In the fund financial statements of the Spring Lake Capital
Projects Fund, the special assessment bonds of $26,954,441 are included as coniributions from property
owners, and developer advances of $20,763,581 are included as an other financing source. The total
funds received are allocated to each developer in the form of fee credits, which are redeemable against
future fees assessed 1 the geographic boundaries of the Spring Lake Project. The total amount of the
proceeds received from the bonds and developer advances are included as long-term debt for
governmental activities. '

H. Internal Sevvice Capital Lease Obligations

In Gctober ¢, 2000, the City purchased vehicles for the Police, Parks, and Public Works Departments.
The capital lease obligations are paid from the Equipment and Setvice Repair Internal Service Fund.
Annual lease payments of $81,953 are required through October 2005,

On September 2, 2004 the City purchased various fire equipment. The capital lease obligations are paid
from the Equipment and Service Repair Internal Service Fund. Annual lease payments of $126,188 are
required through September 2014,

On July 1, 2001, the City purchased fire equipment on the installment basis. The capital lease obligations
are paid from the Equipment and Service Repair Internal Service Fund. Annusal lease payments of
$206,678 are required through July 2011,
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 8§ - LONG-TERM DEBT {Continued)
11992 Waste Water Improvement Certificates of Participation

The 1992 Waste Water Improvement Certificates of Participation were issued to refund the 1988
Wastewater Improvement Certificates of Participation. Semiannual payments are due in March and
September through March 2018,

In December 2002 a portion of the Lease Revenue Bonds, issued by the Woodland Financing Authority,

were used to prepay and defease $6,425,000 of outstanding principal amount. Payments on the remaining
outstanding principal balance are to continue io be paid as required.

J. Debi Service Reguirements

Annual debt service requirements for the certificates of participation, lease revenue bonds and tax
allocation bonds in the aggregate are shown below for all long-term debt:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
For the Year
Ending June 30, Principal - Interest Principal Interest
2006 % 3,590,000 $ 1314788 $ 605,600 $ 266,487
2007 1,430,000 1,206,595 645,000 260,188
2008 370,000 1,162,262 690,000 223,100
2009 380,000 1,149 892 730,060 183,425
2010 405,000 1,135,855 770,600 141,450
2011-2015 3,070,000 5,386,971 1,690,000 147,200
2016-2020 4,425,000 4,537,238 - -
2021-2025 5,625,000 3,319,016 - e
2026-2030 6,665,000 1,753,100 - .
2031-2032 3,005,000 227,250 -- -
Total $ 28,985,600 $§ 21,193,023 3 5,130,000 $ 1,251,850

Annual debt service requirements for the loans payable in the aggregate are shown below for ali long-
term debt:

Governmental Activities

For the Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest
2006 h 115,753 3 71,901
2007 116,873 68,079
2008 515,998 58,761
2009 100,000 30,810
2010 100,000 26,750
2011-2015 1,602,050 63,005
2016-2020 1,550,600 445,126
Total 3 4100674 $ 764,532
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
The California Energy Comnmission loan is not included in the annual debt service schedule above, as
there has been no repayment schedule established as of June 30, 2005. The repayment schedule will be

determined at the completion of the project for which the loan proceeds are being utilized. The first
lc»an payment is estimated to begin on Decemnber 2006.

The fumre minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
June 30, 2003 are as follows:

Year Ending Governmental

June 30, Activities

2006 3 418,819

2007 335,866

2008 335,866

2009 335,866

2010 335,866

20112015 962,405

Total minimum lease payments 2,724,688
Less amount representing interest {450,573
Present value of minimum lease payments 3 2,274,113

K. Special District Debt With No City Commiiment

Special Assessment Districts in various parts of the City have issued debt to finance infrastructure
improvements and facilities within their boundaries, The City is the collecting and paying agent for the
debt 1ssued by these Districts, but has no direct or contingent liability or moral obligation for the payment
of this debt. Therefore, this debt is not included in generzal long-term debt of the City. The outstanding
balance of each of these issues as of June 30, 2005 is as follows:

Hast Man Street Reassessment District, Series 2001 $ 10,341,000
Beamer-Kentucky Assessment District . 3,360,000
Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District, Phase 1, Series 2001 6,220,000
Gibson Ranch Commrunity Facilities District, Series 2003 2,480,400
Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District, Refunding Bonds, Series 2004 5,585,060
Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District, Series 2004 2,730,000
Spring Lake Community Facilities District, Series 2004 33,050,000

Total Special Assessment Debt 5 63,766,400
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
NOTE 0 — NET ASSETS AND FUND BALANCES
Fund Equity Deficits
The following funds had fund halance or net assets deficits as of June 30, 2005:

{apital Projects Funds:

City Capital Projects $ 8.419,099
Woodland Redevelopment Agency City Funds 286,448
Park Reserve 3,227,058
Special Revenue Funds: ‘
Transit 25,706
Proposition 172 151,929
Literacy Grant 87,444
Lighting & Landscaping Districts : 18,643
Fire Suppression District 338,965
Enterprise Funds:
Storm Draim 3,272,840
Cemetery 12,758
Dubach Park 157,829

The deficits in the City Capital Projects and Woodland Redevelopment Agency City Funds are expected
to be cured by future development activity along with a review and update to the fee structure and future
tax increment from development in the area, respectively; the Park Reserve Capital Projects Fund deficit
15 expected to be cured by future development fees; the Transit Fund deficit is expected to be cured by
future revenue claims; the deficit in the Proposition 172 Fund is expected to be cured by increases in
future sales tax revenues; the deficit in the Literacy Grant Fund is expected to be cured by future
revenues; the Lighting & Landscaping District Special Revenue Fund deficit will be reduced by future tax
assessment revenues; the Fire Suppression District Special Revenue Funds deficit will be cured by future
special assessment fees collected from the Spring Lake Project; the Storm Drain Enterprise Fund deficit is
expected to be cured by a user fee rate adjustment and the Cemetery and Dubach Park Enterprise Fund
deficit is expected to be cured by fee revenue,

NOTE 10~ PENSION PEAN

Plan Description

The City contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent
multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan, CalPERS provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
contract with CalPERS in accordance with the provisions of the Public Emplovees Retirement Law.
Copies of CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from their Executive Office, 400 Q Street,
P.0O. Box 942701, Sacramento, California 94229,



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 10- PENSION PLAN (Continued)
Funding Policy

Active plan members of the City’s safety and miscellaneous plans are required to contribute 9% and 8%
of their annual covered salary. The City makes the contributions required of its employees on their behalf
and for their account. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current rate
1s 16.588% for safety plan members and 9.739% for miscellaneous plan members of their annual covered

payroll.  The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and mav be
amended by PERS. ‘

Annual Pension Cost

For the year ended June 30, 2005, the City’s annual pension cost was $3,221,824. The required
contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 2002 actuanial valuation using the entry age normal
actuarial cost method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions
included (a) 8.25% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses); (b) projected salary
increases that vary by duration of service from 3.25% to 14.45% for miscellancous members (¢} 2% cost-
of-living adjustment. Both (a) and (b) mclude an inflation component of 3.5% and a payroll growth
component of 3.75%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets was determined using techniques that
smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period
(smoothed market value). The CalPERS unfunded actuarial accerued Hability 1s being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis, The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2004 for
the safety and miscellancous plans was 26 and 28 years, respectively.

-

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR PERS

Miscellaneous Plan

Annual :
Pension Percentage Net
Year Cost of APC Pension
Fnded (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/G3 $1,210,242 100% --
6/30/04 1,877,825 100% -
6/30/05 3,221,824 - 100% --
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NOTE 11- OTHER BENEFITS

A. Health Insurance

The City provides health benefits to certain employees and their dependents for medical, dental, and
vision care. Each employee and dependent also receives a life insurance policy, and the employee
receives long-term disability insurance.

B. Life Insurance

The City has several levels of life insurance benefits that is based upon the employees bargaining unit..
Life insurance benefifs after retirement are continued at the same benefit level and conditions as active
employees except that at age 65 and over a reduction is instituted.

C. Postemployment Benefits

The City provides health care benefits for 155 retired employees based on negotiated employee
bargaining unit confracts. Substantially all of the City's employees may become eligible for those
benefits. The cost of retiree health care benefits is recognized as health care premiums are paid and are
financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the year ended June 30, 2005, expenditures of $1,012,123 were
recognized for postretirement healthcare benefits.

NOTE 12- RISK MANAGEMENT

The City manages risk by participating in the public entity risk pool described below and by retaining
certain risks.

Public entity risk pools are formally organized and separate entities established under the Joint Exercise
of Powers Act of the State of California. As separate legal entities, those entities exercise full powers and
authorities within the scope of the related Joint Powers Agreements including the preparation of annual
budgets, accountability for all funds, the power to make and execute contracts and the right to sue and be
sued. The joint venture 1s governed by a board consisting of representatives from member municipalities.
The board controls the operations of the joint venture, including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets, independent of any influence by member municipalities beyond their representation on
that board. Obligations and habilities of these joint ventures are not the City's responsibility.

A. Coverage

The City is one of ten member agencies which constitutes the Yolo County Public Agency Risk
Management Insurance Authority (YCPARMIA). YCPARMIA was formed in 1979 to develop an
effective risk management program to reduce the amount and frequency of losses by pooling the
agencies’ self-insurance losses and jointly purchasing excess insurance. A Risk Manager was hired to
administer the YCPARMIA program. YCPARMIA provides workers’ compensation insurance coverage
up to the statutory limit set by the State of California per accident per employee, above the City’s self
insurance limit of $1,000 per occurrence, and general and auto lability coverage of $25,000,000, above
the City’s self insurance limit of $5,000 per occurrence, boiler and machinery insurance up to
$100,000,000, above the City’s deductible of $1,000 per claim, and property damage insurance up to
$404,346,517, above the City’s deductible of $10,000 for vehicles, and $1,000 per other occurrence.
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NOTE 12— RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

YCPARMIA is governed by a board consisting of representatives from member public agencies. The
board controls the operations of YCPARMIA, including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets, independent of any influence by member municipalities beyond their representation on
the Board.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 the City contributed $774,312 for current vear coverage.
Audited financial statements are available from YCPARMIA at 77 W. Lincoln Avenue, Woodland, CA
95695,

B. Liability for Uninsured Claims

The City provides for the uninsured portion of claims and judgments in the Self-Insurance Internal
Service Fund. Claims and judgments, including a provision for claims incurred but not reported, are
recorded when a loss is deemed probable of assertion and the amount of the loss is reasonably
determuinable. As discussed, above, the City has coverage for such claims, but it has retained the risk for
the deductible, or uninsured portion of these claims. As of June 30, 2005, the City has not recorded a
liability for any outstanding uninsured claims, '

NOTE 13 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City has been named n a lawsuit in which the claimant seeks reimbursement for groundwater
contamination cleanup. The City’s Counsel believes that the ultimate liability on the part of the City is
unlikely, but possible. While unknown at this time, the cleanup costs could theoretically exceed §2
million. i

The City participates in Federal and State grant programs. These programs have been audited by the
City’s independent accountants in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and applicable State requirements. No cost disallowances were proposed as a result
of these audits; however, these programs are still subject to further examination by the grantors and the
amount if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at
this time. The City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 14 - RESTATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS/FUND EQUITY
A. Fund Reclassifications

During the current year, the City reclassified its Transit, Payroll and Recreation Contract Funds. In
the prior year, the Transit Fund was reported as an enterprise fund, the Payroll Fund was reported as
an internal service fund and the Recreation Contract Fund was reported as a special revenue fund. In
the current year, the Transit Fund was reclassified and is being reported as a special revenue fund, the
Payroll Fund is included in the General Fund and the Recreation Contract Fund is no longer reported
as part of the City’s reporting entity, as this fund represents the Recreation Foundation, which the
City has determined to be a separate legal entity that does not meet the criteria for inclusion as a
component unit. As a result of the fund reclassifications, the following were the effects on beginning
net assets/fund equity; other enterprise funds increased by $25,706; internal service funds increased
by $41,764, other governmental funds decreased by $5,918; General Fund decreased $41,764; and net
assets for governmental activities decreased $44,954 from amounts previously reported.
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NOTE 14 - RESTATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS/FUND EQUITY (Continued)
B. Net Asset/Fund Balance Restatements

in the prior year the City recorded $2,137,577 reserve for conditional grants, which represented an
allowance on certain outstanding loans that provides for the eventual forgiveness of the balance if the
borrower complies with all terms and conditions of the loan over its full term. However, hecause the
forgiveness 1s predicated on a future event that may never happen, the City has increased its
beginning net assets for governmenta! activities by $2,137,577, to record the long-term notes
receivable at their net realizable value.

The City decreased beginning net assets by $4,391,605 to properly record prior year developer
advances received for the Spring Lake Project as part of its overall developer fee cobligation. The
amount has been mncluded in long-term Habilities for governmental activities.

The Spring Lake Capital Projects Fund recorded a $1,352,065 restatement, reducing beginning fund
balance from the amount previously reported, to reflect an overstatement of revenues recognized m
the prior years.

The overall effect on beginning net assets of governmental activities as 2 result of the fund
reclassifications and restatements was a decrease of $3,651,047from the amount previously reported.

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to June 30, 2003, the City issued the following debt:

Issue Date Bond Description Term Amount Interest Rate

: e 5005,
August 25,2005 ease Revenue Bonds 2005 o0 o0 360 000 3.0% - 5.0%
Capitai Projects

November 2, 2005 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 30yrs 517,635,000 3.9% - 5.0%

The 2005 Capital Projects Lease Revenue bond is for the construction and equipping of an approximately
40,000 square foot Community/Senior Center and Sports Complex on an approximately 40 acre site.
These bonds will also fund design and construction of two fire stations. These bonds will be repaid
through future development fee revenues.

The Wastewater Projects funded by the Wastewater Revenue bonds consist of three conmponents: (i} the
expansion of the collection system, water pollution control treatment and disposal facility (WPCF); (i)
the construction of a tertiary treatment facility; and (iif) the construction of flood protection improvements
at the WPCF. These bonds will be repaid through future utility and development fee revenues.

60



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) recently released several new accounting and
financial reporting standards. Five of the new standards, GASB Statement No. 42, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capiral Asseis and for Insurance Recoveries. GASB Statement
No. 44, Economic Condition Reporting: The Statistical Section, an amendment of NCGA Statement 1,
GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers of Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB), GASB Swtement No. 46, Ner Assers Restricred by Enabling
Legislation, and GASB Statement No. 47, Accounting for Termination Benefits, may have a significant
impact on the City's financial reporting process.

GASB Statement No. 42 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of

capital assets and insurance recoveries. GASB No. 42 will be effective for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2006.

GASB Statement No. 44 guides the preparation of supplementary information ineluded in the statistical
section. This new statement provides specific requirements for the information presented in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis
- for State and Local Governments, and will enhance comparability among governments presenting a
statistical section. GASB No. 44 will be effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006,

GASB Staternent No. 45 addresses how state and local governments should account for and report their
costs and obligations related to postemployment healthcare and other nonpension benefits. Collectively,
these benefits are commonly referred to as other postemployment benefits, or OPEB. The statement
generally requires that employers account for and-report the annual cost of OPEB and the outstanding
obligations and commitments related to OPEB in essentally the same manner as they currently do for
pensions. Annual OPEB cost for most employers will be based on acwarially determined benefits as
they come due. This statement’s provisions may be applied prospectively and do not require
governments to fund their OPEB plans. An employer may establish its OPEB liability at zero as of the
beginning of the initial vear of implementation; however, the unfunded actuarial lability is required o
be amortized over future periods. This statement also establishes disclosure requirements for
information about the plans in’ which an employer participates, the funding policy followed, the
actuarial valuation process and assumptions, and, for certain employers, the extent 1o which the plan
has been funded over time. This statement is effective for the City’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2008,

GASB Statement No. 46 requires that limitations on the use of net assets imposed by enabling
legislation be reported as restricted net assets. This Statement also clarifies the definition of enabling
legislation. GASB No. 46 will be effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006,

GASB Statement No. 47 establishes accounting standards for termination benefits and provides
guidance regarding the recognition and measurement of related Labilities and expenses. For
termination benefits provided through an existing defined benefit OPEB plan, the provisions of this
Statement should be implemented simuitaneously with the requirements of Statement No. 45, For all
other terminagon benefits, GASB No. 47 will be effective for the fiscal vear ending June 30, 2006.
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

SCHEDULE GF FUNDING PROGRESS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2005

Safety Plan
Unfunded
Entry Age Unfunded Annual {Overfunded)
Valuation Accrued Value of {Overfunded) Funded Covered Liability as %
Actuarial Accrued
Actuarial
Date Liability Assets Liability Ratio Payroll of Payroll
2002 § 44,664,406 $ 45,317,687 5 (853,28L) 161.9% § 3,492,609 {15.5%}
2003 49,737 2006 46,111,643 3,625,563 92.7% 6,355,042 57.1%
2004 56,354,886 48,636,257 7,718,629 80.3% 6,938,630 111.2%
Miscellaneous Plan
Unfunded
Entry Age Unfunded Annual {Overfunded}
Valuation Accrued Value of (Overfunded) Funded Covered Liability as %
Actuariai Accrued
Actuarial
Date Liability Assets Liability Ratio Payroll of Payrol
2002 § 38,352 464 §39,671,081 5 (1,318,617} 103.4% § 8,244,706 {16.0%)
2003 42,768,341 40,213,831 2,554,510 94.0% 8,851,009 28.9%
2004 48,590,279 42,653,670 - 5,936,609 87.8% 8,844,961 67.1%



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

STRENG POND LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT - accounts for the
maintenance and landscaping costs within the Streng Pond Assessment District.

NORTH PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT — accounts for the maintenance
of lighting and landscaping costs within the North Park Assessment District.

GIBSON RANCH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT - accounts for the
maintenance of lighting and landscaping costs within the Gibson Ranch Southeast Area
Community Facilities District.

SPECIAL NEEDS ASSISTANCE GRANT - accounts for the activity related to the Special
Needs Assistance Program grant.

HOUSING MONITORING — accounts for the revenue and expenditures connected with the
follow-up monitering on bonus density or senior citizen agreements with housing units within the
City. Units were given special treatment to assist low and moderate income and senior citizens.

TRANSIT — accounts for special transportation funds derived from the city’s share of motor fuel
revenue to pay for contracted transportation services. These funds are legally restricted items

approved in the city’s Transportation Development Act (TDA) claim.

PROPOSITION 172 — accounts for the monies generated from the one-half cent sales tax
increase. The funds are spent for public safety.

TRANSPORTATION — accounts for the City’s share of motor fuel tax revenues that are used
for street and road maintenance within the City's boundaries. These funds are approved in the

City’s TDA claim.

LITERACY GRANT — accounts for special funds received to facilitate citizens in improving
their reading. writing and spelling abilities.

SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION — accounts for proceeds from the sale of federal urban aid
funds. :

GAS TAX — accounts for the special gas tax street improvement funds apportioned by the State.

HOME GRANT - accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with the HOME
Investment Partnership Program.

ASSET SEIZURE ~ accounts for donations received from specific expendable purposes.



HISTORICAL WALKING TOUR - accounts donations received from specific expendable
purposes.

- SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES GRANT - accounts for revenues
and expenditures related to the Supplemental Law enforcement Services Grant Program.

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT - accounts for the revenues and
expenditures related to the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant.

COPS MORE TECHNGLOGY GRANT - accounts for the revenues and expenditures related

to the Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) \/Iakmo Officers Redcplovment Effective
(MORE) Grant Program.

TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF — accounts for the revenues received from the State of
California under AB2928. The aliocations must be spent on local streets and roads maintenance,
rehabilitation, and reconstruction projects according to the State’s Traffic Congestion Relief Plan.

STATE LIBRARY PROGRAMS - accounts for State library funds and donations received for
specific expendable purposes.

CEMETERY ENDOWMENT - accounts for revenues and expenditures related to ongoing
maintenance of the City’s cemetery.

LIGHTING & LANDSCAPING DISTRICTS — accounts for the maintenance of lighting and

landscaping costs within the Woodland West, Nueva Vista, Spring Lake and Sports Park
community facilities districts.

-

FIRE SUPPRESSION DISTRICT - accounts for revenues and expenditures related to tax levy
on new development to offset the increased costs of fire suppression and rescue activities.

OFF-SITE AFFORDABLE HOUSING — accounts for fees collected from the Spring Lake
Specific Plan (SLSP) to fund affordable housing within areas outside the SLSP to meet the City’s
affordable housing requirements.



ASSETS

Cash and Investments

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2003

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds
Long-term notes receivable
Advances to other funds

Total assets

EJABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due 10 other funds
Deferred revenue
Advances from other funds

Total Habilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:

Encumbrances

Low and moderate income housing

Debt service

Advances to other funds
Unreserved/undesignated

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Total
‘ Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Funds ~ Service Funds ~ Projects Funds Punds
$ 1,988,495  § 95374 % 1,705,369 § 3,789,238
- 1,207,449 - 1,207,449
243,187 - 182,729 425916
25,706 - - 25,706
2,706,996 - 3,917,075 6,624,071
- - 4,512,484 4,512,484
$ 4964384 § 1,302,823 $ 10,317.657 3 16,584,864
$ 159503 $ - % 182,891  § 342394
727,450 E 3,269,612 3,997,062
2,706,996 - 4,086,480 6,793,476
- - 207,949 207,949
3,593,949 - 7,746,932 11,340,881
275911 - 5.415,121 3,691,032
- - 577,378 577,378
- 1,302,823 - 1,302,823
- - 4,512,484 4,512,484
1,094,524 - (7,934,258) (6,839,734)
1,370,435 1,302,823 2,570,725 5,243,983
$ 4964384 § 1,302,823  § 10,317,657 $ 16,584,864
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NOMNMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

REVENUES:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Licenses and permits
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Finance
Community development
- Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenues under expenditures
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from long-term loans
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change m fund balances

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Total
Nonmajor

Special Debt Capital Governmental

Revenue Funds  Service Funds  Projects Funds Funds
3 418,786 5 - % 752,541 1,171,327
3,440,738 - 53,278 3,494,016
108,870 - - 108,070
133,110 - §54,587 987,697
21,118 69,452 22,804 113,374
47,012 - 333,076, 380,088
4,168.834 69,452 2,016,286 6,254,572
14,592 - 14,592
108,815 - 1,874,773 1,983,588
365,200 - 14,158 379,358
265,109 - - 265,109
526,144 - - 526,144
218,000, - 218,009
3,494,837 - 6,284.041 9,778,878
- 3,390,000 66,922 3,456,922
- 1,433,782 32,260 1,466,042
4,992,706 4,823,782 8,272,154 18,088,642
{823,872 {4,754,330) (6,255,%68) {11,834,07%)
24,668 4,815,194 101,030 4,940,892
{88.644) - {2,610,285) (2,698,929)
- - 1,550,000 1,550,000
(63,970) 4,815,194 (959,255) 3,791,963
{887,848) 60.864 (7.215123) (8,042,107)
2,258,283 1,241,959 9,785,848 13,286,090
$ 1,370,435 $ 1,302,823 § 25707125 § 5,243 983
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ASSETS

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Due from other funds
Leong-term notes teceivable

‘Fotal assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilites:

Accounts payabie

Due to other funds

Deferred revenue

Total liabilities
Fund balances:
Reserved for;
Encumbrances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total fund balances (deficits)

Total liabilities and fund halances

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
CONMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENIE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005

Sueng Pond North Park Gibson Ranch
Landscape Landscape Landscape Special Needs
Maintenance Muaintenance Maintenance Assistance Housing
District District District Grant Monitoring Transit
$ 1667 & 16,129 § 182,456 3 - % 18348 % -
722 1.336 24216 51,734 - -
3 2,380 $ 11465 % 206,672 % 51734 § 18348 § -
$ X7t § 844§ 10,580 % 34219 % - % -
B - - 14,543 - 25,706
271 844 10,580 48,762 ' - 25,706
1,400 - 11,164 - - -
718 10,621 184,028 2972 18,348 {25.706)
2,118 10,621 196,092 2.972 18,348 (25,706)
5 2,389 3 11465 5 206,672 5 51,734 $ 18,348 5 -




CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005
Proposition Literacy Special Home
172 Transportation Grant Transportation Gas Tax Cirang
ASSETS
% -5 109,893 § 25 3 - 5 200649 % 112771 Cashand investments
62,541 - 3,615 77,350 - - Accounts receivable
- 25,706 - - - Due from other funds
- - - - 2,766,996 Long-term notes receivable
5 62,541 5 135500 § 3640 § 77,350 % 200,649  § 2819767 Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
3 -5 74167 § 1633 % - % 30335 % - Accounts payable
214470 - 80 451 32,075 - - Due to other funds
- - - - - 2,706,996 Deferred revenue
214,470 74,167 91.084 32,075 30,355 2,700,046 Total liabilities
Fund halances:
Reserved for:
- 179,231 2,911 - 80,493 - Encumbrances
{151,929) {117,799y (90,3553 45,275 80 801 112,771 Unreserved, undestgnated
(151,929 61432 (87,4443 45,275 170,204 BENE! Total fund halances (deficig)
3 62,541 3 135,599 3 3,640 3 773500 5 200,649 § 2,819,767  Total liabikities and fund balances
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005
Supplemenial
Histarical Law Local Law COPS MORE Traffic
Assel Walking Enforcement Enforcement Technology Congestion
Seizure Tour Services Grant Block Grant Grant Relief
ASSETS
Cash and tnvestments $ 67533 % 3949 5 66,045 $ 17.540 % 7,551 3 199,096
Accounts receivabie - - - - - -
Due from other funds - - B - .
Long-term noies receivable B B B -
Total assets $ 67523 3 3,949 § 66,045 3 17,540 § 7,35% £ 199,096

v LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilitias:
Accounts payabie % - h .
Due to other funds - - .
Deferred revenue - . .

,,n
.
.
.

Total liahilities . . . R

Fund balances:
Reserved for

Encumbrances - - 712 - - -
Unreserved, undesignated 67,523 3,949 65,333 17,540 7,551 199,096
Towal fund balances (deficitg) 67,523 3949 66,045 17,540 7.551 199,094
Total {iabithities and fund balances 5 67.523 F~ 3,949 $ - 06045 3 17.540 5 7,551 $ 199,096
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005
State Lighung & Fire Off-Site Total Nonmajor
Library Cemetery Landscaping Suppresion Affordable Special Revenue
Programs Endowment Districts Districy Housing, Funds
ASSETS
$ 359445 $ 530,208 b - % -5 101,200 g 1,988,405  Cash and investments
21,608 B - 65 - 243,187  Accounts receivable
- - - - - 25,706 Due from other funds
B - - - - 2,706,996 Long-term notes receivable
5 381,053 % 330208 5 - % 63 $ 161,200 § 4,964,384 Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Lichilities:
$ 601§ 365 $ 597 % 5,871 $ - % 159,503 Accounts payable
- - 18,046 333,159 - 727,450 Due to other funds
- - - - - 2,706,906 Deferred revenue
601 365 18.643 339,030 - 3,393,949 Total liabilities
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
- - - - - 275911 Encumbrances
380,452 329,843 (18,643) {338,965) 101,200 1.094,5724 Unreserved, undesignaied
380452 320,843 (15,643) (338,9G5) 101,200 1.37(,4335 Total fund balances {deficisy
$ 381,053 § 530,208 5 - Ny 65 $ 101,200 § 4,964,384  Towl liabilities and fund balances
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Streng Pond Morth Park Gibson Ranch
Landscape Landscape Landscape Special Needs
Maintenance Maintenance  Maintenance Assisiance Housing
District District EHstricy Cirant Manitoring Triansii
Revenues:
Taxes 3 14,410 5 26,663, § 376,778 i - $ k) -
Integovernmental - - - 99,318 902,186
Charges for services - - 8,372 B - -
Licenses and permits - - - - 16,658 -
Investment earnings 17 162 2,362 - 318 [
Miscelianeous 3.521 -
Total revenues’ 17,948 26,825 387,512 99,318 16,970 002,253
Expenditures:
Cuarrent:
Finance . . - . -
Community development - - - 96,064 12951
Parks, recreation and community services 18,615 18,494 326,497 - - B
Palice - - - - -
Fire - -
Library - - - - -
Public works - 3,385 38,790 - 910421
‘Total expenditures 18,615 21,879 365,287 96,064 12,731 910,421
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
under) expenditures - {667) 4,946 22225 - 3254 4225 {8,168}
Chher financing sources (usesd:
Transfers in - - - B 8,108
Transfers out - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - - - 8,168
Net change in fund balance {667} 4,944 22,225 3,254 4,225
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of vear 2,785 5,675 173,867 {282) 14,123 (25,706)
Fund balances (deficits}, end of year 5 2118 % 10,621 5 196,002 % 2972 0§ 18,348 $ (25,706)
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Proposition Literacy Special Home

172 Transportation Grant Transporlation Gas Tax Grant
$ $ -3 -5 -5 -8 -
315,358 810,843 90,117 28,637 1,003,481 -
- - - - 13.856 -
(4,734) 3.89¢6 (1.214) - 2456 1,872
- - 335 - 30,571
310.624 814,730 89.458 28,637 1,019,703 32,443
97,798 - - - - -
107,836 - - - - B
- - 128,739 - - -

- 1,196,580 - 102,160 1,153,215}

205,634 1,196,586 128,739 102,160 1,153,251 -
104,990 {381.847) {39,281} (73,523} (133.458) 32,443
- - 16,500 - - -
- (8.16%) - - - -
- 18,168) 16,500 - -
104,990 {390,015) (22,781 (73,523 (1334583 32,443
(256,919) 451,447 (64,663} 118,798 303,752 80,328
§O(151920 % 61,432 $ 87444y § 45,275 3170294 s 112771

0

Revenues:
Taxes
Integovernmental
Charges for services
Licenses and permits
Investment eamings
Misceilancous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Fimance
Community development
Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works

Tetal expenditures

Eacess (deficiency) of revepues over
under} expenditures

Other financing sources {(uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Netchange in fund balance

Fund balances (deficits), beginning of yea:

Fuand balances (deficits), end of year



Reverues:
Tazes
Integovernmental
Charges for services
Licenses and parmits
Investmen! camings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

fixpenditures:
Current:
Finance
Community development
Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
under) expenditires

(ither finapcing sources {uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)
Net change in fund batance

- Fund balances {deficits}, beginning of year

Fund balances {deficits), end of year

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Supplemental
Historical Law Lacal Law COPS MORE Traffic
Asgset Walking Enforcernent Enforcement Technojogy Congestion
Seizure Tour Services Grant Block Grant Grant Relief
$ -8 - % - % - 5 -3 -
- - 100,128 14,109 - -
5,367 462 . - - ,
939 78 858 875 - (1,227)
6,306 540 100,986 14,984 - 11.227)
064 - 121,767 42,198 - -
- - - - - 85,000
G064 - 121,767 42,198 - . 85,000
5,342 340 (20,7813 {27.214) - (86,227
5,342 544 (20,781} {27,214y - {86,237
62,181 3,400 26,826 44,754 7,551 285323
% 67,523 3 3949 % 66,045 3 17,546 % 7.551 $ 199,006
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2005

State Lighting & Fire Off-Site Total Nonmajor
Library Cemetery Landscaping Supression Affordable Special Revenue
Programs Endowment Digtricts District Housing Funds

- § -5 - % 935 3 - 8 418,786

76,501 - - - 3,440,738

- 15.166 - 78,703 - 108,070

92 - - 1,304 101,200 133,110
6,633 7,865 - (1053 - 21,118
12,365 - - - - 47,012
95,651 23,031 - 80,837 101,200 4,168,834

- - 14,592 - - 14,392

- - - - - 108,815

- 1,594 - - - 363,200

- - 2,382 - - 265,109

- - - 418,308 - 326,144

89,270 . - - - - 218,009

- 5.244 - - - 3,494,837

89,270 6,838 16,974 418,308 - 4,992,706
6,381 16,193 (16,874 {337471) 101,200 (823,872

- ; - - - 24,668
(77,313 - 11,669} {1,404} - (88,644
(77,313) - (1,669) 11,494y - 163,976)
{70,932 16,163 (18,043 {338,965 101,200 {887,848}
451,384 $13.650 - - - 2,258,283
380452 5 529843 §  (1R643) § (338965) § 101,200 § 1,370,435

Revenues:
Taxes
Integovernmental
Charges for services
Licensas and permits
Investment earaings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Finance
Community development
Parks, recreation and community services
Police
Fire
Library
Public works

Taral expenditures

Excess (deficisney) of revenues over
under) expendifures

Oither financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Nei change in fund balance

Fund balances {(deficits), beginning of vea:

Fund balances (defieits), end of vear



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
STRENG POND LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

-

Actual Variance with
Original Final ATnounts Final Budget
REVENUES

Taxes b 14,435 ¥ 14,435 § 14410 b (25}

Investment earnings - - 17 17

Miscellaneous - - 3,521 3.521

Total revenues 14,435 14,435 17,048 3513
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Parks, recreation and community services 17,326 18,726 18,615 111
Net change in fund balance § (2,891) & (429D 667y % 3,024
Fund balance, beginning of vear 2,785
Fund balance, end of year ' g 2118
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- CITY OF WO{)DLAND', CALIFORNIA
NORTH PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Parks, recreation and community services
Public works

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Tund balance, end of year

Budgeted Amounts

Amount Variance with
Original Final Actuals Final Budget
$ 28,000 $ 28,000 h ‘26,663 $ {1,337y
100 100 162 62
28,100 28,100 26,825 {1,275}
40,325 40,325 18,494 21,831
3,160 3,160 3,385 {225)
43 485 43,485 21,879 21,606
$ (15385 % (15.385) 4946 % 20,331
5,675
$ 10,621
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REVENUES
Taxes

Charges for services
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Parks, recreation and community services

- Public works

Total expenditures

Net change in fund halance g

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
GIBSON RANCH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
§ 350,000 $ 350,000 § 376,778 % 26,778
3,500 3,500 8,372 4,872
2,000 2,000 2,362 362
355,500 355,500 387,512 32,012
303 584 404,748 326,497 78,251
- - 38,790 (38,790)
393,584 404,748 365,287 39 461
(38,084} $(49,248) 22,225 $ 71473
173,807
3 196,002
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
SPECIAL NEEDS ASSISTANCE GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES

Intergovernmental $ - $ 175,153 $ 99,318 $ (75,837)
BEXPENDITURES

Current:

Community development - 223,107 96,064 127,043
Net change in fund balance $ - % (47,950 - 3254 % 51,206
Fund balance {deficit), beginning of year (282)

Fund balance, end of year s 2972
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
HOUSING MONITORING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES . :
Licenses and permits 3 18,000 $ 18,000 $ 16,638 $ {1,340
Investment carnings 500 500 318 (1823
Total revenes 18,500 18,500 16,976 (1,524
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Community development 22,320 22,320 12,751 9,569
Net change in fund balance 3 (3.820) % (3,820 4,225 8§ 8,045
Fund balance, beginning of year 14,123

Jund balance, end of year - : 5 18,348
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALTFORNIA
TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
= YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
intergovernmental $ 836,750 $ 836,750 3 902,186 $ 45 436
Investment earnings - - 67 67
Total revenues 856,750 856,750 902,253 45,503
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public works 910,693 910,693 010,421 272
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (53,943) (53,943 (8,168) 45,775
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in - - 8,168 8,168
Net change in fund balance $ (53,943) § {53943 - $ 53,943
Fund balance {deficit), beginning of year (25,706)
Fund balance (deficit), end of year $ (25,706}
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
PROPOSITION 172 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 319,000 $ 319,000 $ 3157358 {3,642}
Investment earnings - - {4,734) 4,734
Total revenues 319,000 319,000 310,624 1,092
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Police - - 97,798 (97,798)
Fire 288,700 288,700 107,838 180,864
Total expenditures 288,700 _ 288,700 205,634 83,066
Net change in fund balance £ 30,300 ¥ 30,300 104,990 5 74,650
Pund balance (deficit), beginning of year - (256,919
Fund balance (deficit), end of year $ (151,929
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
- YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Armounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 837,000 F 857,000 $ 810,843 $ {46,157)
Investment earnings 5,000 5,000 3.896 (1,104)
Total revenues 862,000 862,000 514,739 (47.261)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public works 1,253,691 1,432,922 1,196,586 236,336
- Deficiency of revenues under expenditures {391,691} (570,922 (381,847 189,075
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers out . - {8,168} (8,168)
Net change in fund balance $ (391,691 § (570,922) (390,015 % 180,907
Fund balance, beginning of year 451,447
Fuand balance, end of year $ 61432

80



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
LITERACY GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005

REVENUES
Intergovernmentai
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Library

Deficiency of revenues under expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance {(deficit), beginning of year

Fand balance (deficit), end of year

Budgeted Amounts

81

Actusl Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
$ 98,000 % 98,000 § 90,117 (7,883)
) - - (E,_ZM) 1,214
- - 535 555
98,000 58,000 59,458 (6,114)
126,451 116,594 128,739 (12,145)
(28,451) (18,594) {39,281} (20,687)
15,000 15,000 16,500 1,500
$ (13451 0§ (3,594) 22781y % (19,187}
(04,603}
b (87,444



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 306, 2045

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES

Intergovernmental $ 908,000 § 998,000 § 1,003.48! 5 5,481

Licenses and permits - - 13,856 13,836

Investment earnings 5,000 5,000 2,456 {2,544)

_ Total revenues 1,003,000 1,003,000 1,019,793 16,793
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works 1,104,851 1,185,344 - 1,133251 32,093
Net change in fund balance $ (101851 § (182344 (133,458 § 48,836
Fund balance, beginning of vear 303,752
Fund balance, end of yvear $ 170,294



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

HOME GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENYJES
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Community development

MNet change n fund balance

TFund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Vartance with

Original Final Amounts Final Budget

3 - 3 C T A 1,872

- - 30,571 30,571

- - 32,443 32443

35,825 35,825 - 35,825

5 (35,825 § (35,825 32,443 5 68,268
80,328
3 112771
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
ASSET SEIZURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Charges for services h 15,000 $ 15006 0§ 3367 0§ {9,633
Investment earnings _ 3,000 3,000 939 {2,061}
Total revenues 18,600 18,000 6,306 (11,694)
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Police 78,904 78964 964 - 78,000
Net change in fund balance 3 (60,964)  § (60,964 5,342 $ 66,306
Fuand balance, beginning of year 62 181
Fund balance, end of year $ 67,523
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
HISTORICAL WALKING TOUR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Finai Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 600§ 500 % 462 % (138}
Investment earnings - - 78 78
Toral revenues 600 600 340 (60)
Net change i fund balance ' $ 600 $ 600 540 RS {60)
Fund balance, beginning of year . 3,409
Fund balance, end of year $ 3949
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES

Intergovernmental $ 100000 100,000 0§ 100,128 128

Investment earnings g - - 858 858

Total revenues 100,000 100,000 100,986 986
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Police 160,615 161,328 121,767 39,561
Net change in fund balance 5 (60,615  F (61,328) 20,731y % 40,547
Fund balance, beginning of ysar 86,826
Fund balance, end of year $ 66,045
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Acmal Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES ‘
Intergovernmental & - 5 14,109 § 14,109 3 -
Investment earnings - 1,568 875 (693)
Total revenues - 15,677 14,984 (693)
EXPENDITURES

Current:

Police 9,000 24677 42,198 (17.321)
Net change in fund balance 3 (9,000 §  (9,000) {27,214y &% (18,214)
Fund balance, beginning of year 44754
Fund balance, end of year = 517,540
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES

Investnent earnings : 3 - % - §F 22n % 1,227
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works ' - 175,000 85,000 90,000
Net change in fund balance $ - S {175000) (86,227) 88,773
TFund balance, beginning of year 285,323
Fund balance, end of year $ 199,086
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
STATE LIBRARY PROGRAMS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ - 3 76,561 $ 76,561
Licenses and permits - - 92 92
Investment earnings 7,500 7,500 6,633 (867}
Miscellaneous - - 12,363 12,365
Total revenues : 7,500 7,500 95,651 88,151
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Library - - 39270 89,270
Excess of revenues over expenditures 7,500 7,500 6,381 (1,119
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out - - - T (77,313) (77,313)
Net change in fund balance 3 7,500 k) 7,500 (10832 % {78,437}
Fund balance, beginning of year 451,384
Fund balance, end of year $ 380452
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
CEMETERY ENDOWMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Charges for services
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Parks, recreation and community services
Public works

Total expenditures
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual
Original Final Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

90

§ 15000 $ 15000 § 15166 S 166
20,000 20,000 7865 (12.135)
35,000 - 35,000 23.031 (11,969}

898 3933 1,554 2,339
5244 5244 5244 ;
6.142 9,177 6,838 2,339

§ 28858 S 25.823 16,193 $ (9,630)

513650
$ $20.843



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA _
LIGHTING & LANDSCAPING DISTRICTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005 '

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes _ $ 131,500 3 131,500 $ - $  (131,500)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Finance 132,448 132,448 - 14,592 117,856
Police - - 2,382 (2,382}
Total expenditures 132,448 132,448 16,974 115,474
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (94.8) (948) (16,974} (16,026)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out - “ (1,669} {1,669}
Net change in fund balance - % 548y % (948}' (18,643 § (17,6957
Fund balance, beginning of year -
Fund balance {deficit), end of year ' _ 3 (18,643
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

FIRE SUPPRESSION DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2005

REVENUES
Taxes
Charges for services
Licenses and permits
Investment earnings

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Fire

Deficiency of revenues under expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance
Fand balance, beginning of year

Fund baiance (deficit), end of year

Budeeted Amounts

Actuzl Variance with

Original Final Amounts ¥inal Budget
$ 10,004 $ 10,000 R G933 % (9,065)
285,500 283,300 78,703 {206,797)

- - 1304 1,304

- - (1033 105
293,500 295,500 80,837 (214,453}

490 880 499 830 418,308 81,572
(204,380) (204 ,380) (337.471) (133,091

- - (1,494 {1,494)

$ (204380) 8§ (204380 (338,965 % (134,585



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION — accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and
payment of. principal and interest on the 1995 Certificates of Participation for the public library
project. '

2002 LEASE REVENUE BONDS - accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and
payment of. principal and interest on the 2002 Lease Revenue Bonds issued te finance the
construction and acquisition activities of various capital projects.

WOODLAND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 1996 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS -
accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, principal and interest on the
1996 Tax Allocation Bonds issued to further the resources for various redevelopment activities.



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005
Woaodland
Redevelopment
Agency Total Nonmajor
Certificates of 2002 Lease 1596 Tax Debt Service
Participation  Revenue Bonds Allocation Bonds Fands
ASSETS
Cash and investments % - $ 95374 % - % 05,374
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 258,194 700,243 189,012 1,207,449
Total assets 5 258,194 $ 855,617 3 189,012 $ 1,302.823
FUND BALANCES _
Reserved for debt service $ 258,194 $ 853617 kS 189,012 31,302,823
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Woodland
Redevelopment
Agency Total Nonmajor
Certificates of 2002 Lease 1996 Tax Debt Service
Participation  Revenue Bonds Aliccation Bonds Funds
Revenues: . .
Investment earnings 3 4,953 3 60,986 3 3.513 3 69,452
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 280,000 3,060,000 50,000 3,390,000
Interest and fiscal charges 26,800 1,268,030 138,052 1,433,782
Total expenditures ' 306,800 4,328,030 188,952 4,823,782
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (301,847) (4,267,044 (185,439) (4,754,330)
Other financing sources (uses): .

Transfers in 303,863 4,325,080 186,251 4,815,104
Net change in fund balance 2,016 58,036 812 60,864
Fund balance, beginning of year 256,178 797,581 188,200 1,241,959
Fund balance, end of year $ 258,194 $ 855,617 $ 189.012 $ 1,302,823
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Variance with
Original Hinal Amounts Final Budget
Revenues:

Investment earnings $ - 5 - 3 4,953 $ 4,933
Expenditures:

Debt service:

Principal : 280,000 280,000 280,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 28,080 28,080 26,300 1,280
Total expenditures 308,080 308,080 306,800 1,280
Deﬁciehcy of revenues under expenditures {308,080) {308,080) (301,847 6,233
Other financing sources:

Transfers in 308,100 308,100 303,863 (4,237)
Net change in fund balance $ 20 3 20 2016 % 1,996
Fund balance, beginning of year - 256,178
Fund balance, end of year $ 258,194
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
2002 LEASE REVENUE BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues:
Investment earnings

Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenues under expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in’

Net change n fund bal ance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005

Budgsted Amounts

Actual Variéncc with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
$ - 3 $ 60,986 $ 60,986
3,060,600 3,060,000 3,060,000 -
1,265,080 1,265,080 1,268,030 2,950
4,325,080 4,325,080 4,328,030 | 2,950
(4,325,080) (4,325,080 (4,267,044) 58,036
4,325,080 4,325,080 - 4,325,080 -
$ - $ 58,036 $ 58,036
797,581
5§ 855,617
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
WOODLAND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1996 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

. Actual Yariance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
Revenues:
Investment earnings g - 3 . 3 3,513 % 3,513
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 50,000 50,000 50,00G -
Interest and fiscal charges 139,353 139,353 138,852 401
Total expenditures 189,353 189,353 188,652 401
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures (189,353) (189,353 (185,435 3914
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 189,837 189,837 186,251 (3.580;
Net change in fund balance $ 484 3 484 812 3 328
Fund balance, beginning of year ' 188,200
Fund balance, end of year § 189012
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

WOODLAND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CITY FUNDS - accounts for all revenues and
expenditures connected with the project remedy conditions contributing to blight and revitalization
of the redevelopment area,

WOODLAND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOW/MOD HOUSING - established to
segregate the portions of the redevelopment tax increment funds designated for low and moderate
income housing capital projects.

PARK RESERVE — accounts for funds collected from developers for park expansion.
GIBSON RANCH CAPITAL PROJECTS - accounts for the proceeds from the special

assessiment debt, with no City obligation, and specific project funds collected for capital
improvements i Gibson Ranch Southeast Area Community Facilities District.

WATER DEVELOPMENT -~ accounts for funds collected from developers for water system

eXPALSION.

STORM DRAIN DEVELOPMENT - accounts for funds collected from developers for storm
drain system expansion.



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
JUNE 36, 2003

Woodland Woodland
Redevelopment Redevelopment
Agency Agency Park Gibson Ranch
City Funds  Low/Mod Housing Reserve Capital Projects
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 - 3 611,435 3 - 3 6,544
Accounts receivable 39,154 13238 50,400 13,838
Long-term notes receivable - 3,796,211 - 120,864
Advances (1o other {funds - - - .
Total assets 3 39,154 § 44203834 3 50,400 3 143,646
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilitdes:
Accounts payable $ 8,641 $ 295 $ 66,458 b3 -
Due to other funds 109,012 - 3,160,600 -
Deferred revenue - 3,796,211 50,400 127,199
Advances from other funds 207,949 - - -
Total labilities 325,602 3,196,506 3,277,458 127,199
Fund balances:
Reserved for
Hncumbrances - 47 000 3,980
Low and moderate income housing - 577,378 - -
Advances (o other funds - - - -
Unreserved, undesignated (286 448) - (3,231,038) 16,447
Total fund balances (286,448) 024374 (3,227,058) 16,447
Total Habilities and fund balances 3 39,154 § 4,420,884 5 50,400 g 143,646
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNILA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

JUNE 38, 2005

Total
Storm Nonmajor
Water Drain Capital
Development Development Projects Funds
ASSETS
F 415,582 $ 671,408 $ 1,705,369  Cash and investments
40,775 23,324 182,729 Accounts receivable
_ - - 3,917,075  Long-term notes receivable
2,351,503 2,160,981 43512 484  Advances o other funds
$ 2,807,360 $ 2855713 $ 10317657 Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
RN 103,353 3 4 144 $ 182,891 Accounts payable
- - 3,269.612 Due to other funds
89,346 23,324 4,086,480 Deferred revenue
- - 207 949 Advances from other funds
192,699 27,468 7,746,932 Total liabilities
Fund balances;
Reserved for;
3,600,909 . 1,763,232 5415121 Encumbrances
- ' - 577,378 L.ow and mederate income housing
. 2,351,503 2. 160:98T 4,512,484 Advances to other funds
(3.337.251) % (1,095,968) (7,934 258) Unreserv_ed, undesignated
2,615,161 2,828,245 2,570,725 Total fund balances
5 2807860 5 2,855713 3 10317657 Tetal Habilites and fund balances
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Woodland Woodiand
Redevelopmeni  Redevelopment
Agency Agency Park Gibson Ranch
Ciry Funds  Low/Mod Housing Reserve Capital Profects
Revenues:
Taxes 3 581,526 $ 171,015 % - 3 -
Intergovernmental . _ . -
Licenses and permits 635,868 - 292,775 -
Investment earnings (1,954) 8,388 {11,132) 0,438
Miscellaneous 2,249 202,619 3,166 -
‘Total revenues . -047.68% 382,022 264,806 6,438
Expenditures:
Current .
Community development 222,615 1,652,158 - -
" Parks, recreation and community services - - 14,158 -
Public works 311,775 - 4,474,850 -
Debt service:
Principal 52,304 14,618 - -
Interest and fiscal charges - 32,260 - -
Total expendituras 586,694 1,609 036 4,480 008 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
under) expenditures 60,993 11,317,014 (4.224,199) 6,438
Other financing sources (uses): .
Transfers in - - 101,030 -
Transfers out (186,251) - (2,424,034) -
Proceeds from long-term loans - 1.550,000 - -
Total other financing sources {uses) {186,251} 1,550,000 (2,323,004 -
Net change in fund balance (125,256} 232,986 (6,547,203) 6,438
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of vear (161,192} 391,392 3,320,145 10.009
Fund balance {deficit), end of yea § (286,448 5§ 624,378 $ 3,227,098y % 16,447
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPYFAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2003

Total

Storm Nonmajor

Water Drain Capital
Development  Development  Projects Funds
$ - b - b 752,541
53,278 - 53,278
235.881 280,063 854,587
9,580 11,484 22804
63,161 59,381 333,076
363,900 351428 2,016.286
- - 1,874,773
- - 14,158
1,065,680 431,736 6,284,041
- - 66,922
- - 32,260
1,065,680 431,736 8,272,154
(7G1,780) {80,308} (6,255,868)
- - 101,030
- - (2,610,285}
- - 1,550,000
- {959.255)
(701,780) {80,308} (7,215,123)
3,316,041 2,908,553 9,785,848
§ 2615161 8 2828245 § 2570725

Ravenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and perinis
Invesiment carnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current
Community development
Parks, recreation and community services
Public works
Debt service:
Principal
Imterest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
under) expenditures

Other financing sowrces (uses):
Transters in
Transfers out
Proceeds from long-term loans
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

WASTEWATER PRETREATMENT ~ accounts for the provision of wastewater prefreatment
services to residents of the City and some residents of the County of Yolo (County). All activities.
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, mciudes, but is not limited to,
administration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance, financing and related debt service,
and billing and collection.

PARKING — accounts for the provision of parking control services provided to residents of the
City and some residents of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are
accounted for i this fund, includes, but is not limited to, admimistration, operations, capital
improvements, maintenance, and billing and collection.

RECYCLING - accounts for the provision of recycling services provided to residents of the City
and some residents of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted
for in this fund, include, but is not limited to, administration, operations, -capital improvements,
maintenance, and billing and collection.

FIRE TRAINING CENTER - accounts for the provision of the fire training facility as provided
by the City of Woodland’s Fire Department. All activities necessary to provide such services are
accounied for m this fund, include, but is not limited to, administration, operations, capital
improvements, maintenance, and billing and collection.

CEMETERY - accounts for the provision of cemetery services available to residents of the City
and County. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund,
inchude, but is not limited to, administration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance, and
billing and collection.

DUBACH PARK - accounts for revenues received from third party rentals of the Dubach
baseball/softball complex. All costs necessary to operate the sports park are accounted for in this
fund, including, but not limited to, admimstration, operations, capital improvements, maintenance,
and the collection of associated fees.



ABSETS

Current assets:
Cash and imvestments
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Advanees to ather funds
Land
Capital assets {net of accumulated
cepreciation)
Totul noncurrent assels

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Cuarrent liahilities:
Accounts payabie
Due o other funds
Compensated absences
Total carrent liabilities

Noncurren! Habilities:
Compensated absences

Total lisbilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital nssets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Tonal net asseis

CITY OF WOODLANI CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005

Total
Fire Nonmajor
Wastewaler Training Dubach Enterprise
Prelreatrnent Parking Recycling Center Cemetery Park Funds

¥ 106533 § 73818 5 1L36L374 5 3BR42 3 3 - % 1,580,367
25777 15,791 5.048 - 46,616
132,310 73.618 1.377,165 43.850 - 1.626,983

- 140,000 - - 140,000

- 1,895,633 - - - - 1,895,633

3,664 2413 20.920 - 26,997

3.664 1,898,046 160,920 - - 2,062,630
135974 1,971,664 1.538.085 43,890 - - 3.689,613
3,033 11,320 23610 18,497 1.867 12,699 73,024

- - - 928 139,319 140247

3,347 5,191 1.197 - - 642 10.377

6,378 16511 26,807 18,497 2,798 132,660 223.648

3,808 3.623 1,286 7,560 9,963 5169 31,409
10.186 20.134 28,093 26.057 12.758 157,820 135,057
3.664 1,898,046 20,920 - - - 1.922.630
122,124 53,484 1.489.072 17.833 (12,758) {157.829) 1.511.92G.

5 125788  §1,951,530 § 1,509,992 $ 17,833 F O (I2758) §F (157.829) § 3.434.556
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OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Parking fines
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel services
Utilities
Office supplies and expenses
Small tools and supplies
Contractual services
Depreciation
Equiptment rental and maintenance

Total operaling expenses

Operating income (loss)
NOMNOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment earnings
Intergovernmental
Interest expense
Total pepoperating révenues
Income (loss) before transfers
Transfers in
Change in net assets

Net assets (deficit), beginning of vear

MNet assets {deficit), end of year

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT-OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FIIND NET ASSE'TS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Totat
Fire Nonmajor
Wastewater Training Drubach Enterprise
Pretyeatment Parking Recycling Ceanter Cemetery Park Funds

$ 0 394310 5 - $ 217,355 ¥ 294013 ¥ 1ZB.6I5 3 69452 § 0 1,103,753
. 204,903 - - - 254,903

- - 6,000 - g - 6,009

394310 294,903 223355 294013 128,634 69,4572 1,404,667
199,348 171 883 112,538 210,730 246,373 138,665 1,079,737
2,016 173 1,552 - 2,132 31.617 37,490

8,174 4.078 122,191 45,564 17,976 12771 210,754

203 - - - 1,080 163 1,388

52,219 116,783 16,821 42,652 14,660 28,384 271,519

284 - 2,648 - - - 2,832

21,868 24,536 15,464 12,784 49,216 i5,741 139,629
284,114 317,473 271214 311.730 331,637 227,281 1,743,449
110,196 (23 .570% (47,855 (47,717 (203,003 (157.829) {338.782)
2,368 1,415 25,157 687 . - 29,627

- - 14,154 - - - 14,154
(5,138) - - - {3,138)
(2,770 1415 39.311 687 - 38,643
107,426 (21,155) (8.548) {17030 (203,003) (157.829) (300,139)

- 214,205 - 214,205
107,426 (21,155} (8,548) (17.030) 11,202 {157.829) (85,934)
18,362 1.972,685 1,518,540 34.863 {23.960) - 3,520.490

$ 125788 $  1.951,530 $ 1,509,992 5 17,833 § 12,788y 5 (JST.82%y  § 3.434.556
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Toral
Fire Nonmajor
Wastewater Training Dubach Enterprise
Pretrearment Parking Recyeling Center Cemetery Parie Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM COPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and vsers $ 382,130 $ 303432 5 337409 3 2074658 3128834 5 £0.452 § 1402542
Payments to suppiiers (82,363) {148.312) (BR.27D) (82,551 {84.,766) (75017 (562,188)
Payments to employess {199.588) {168,459 (114.403) (203,170 (249.362) (132.854) {1.067,836)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 100,199 (13.33%) 24727 5,744 (205,484) (139,319} (227,480
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in - - - - 114,208 ' - 214,205
Interfund borrowings - - - - 139319 138319
Interfund repayments - - - - 8711 - (8,711)
Payments received/{made) on advances fromdto other funds {85,634 - 70.000 - - - (15,632)
Operating grants received - - 14,154 - - - 14,134
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (85.6347 - 84,154 - 205494 139,319 343,333
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: .
Acquisition of capital assets - - (11,790) - - - {11,790)
interest paid {5,138) - - - - - (5.138)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities {5,138) - (11,790 - - - (16,928)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 2.368 1415 23,157 687 - - 29627
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,795 {1 1.924) 122,248 0,431 - - 128.530
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year . 94,738 85,542 1,239,126 32,411 - - 1451817
Cush and cash equivalents, end of year $ 106,533 $ 72618 § 1.361.374 % 38,842 3 - 5 - $ 1,580,367
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided {used} by operating activities:
Operating income {loss)
Adjusiment to reconcile operating income o net cash
flows from operating activities:
Depreciation-
Change in assets and Habikities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Total adjustments

Cash Tlows provided (used) by operating activities

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2003

Total
Fire Nonmator
Wastewater Training Dubach Enterprise
Pretreatment Parking Recycling Center Cemetery Park Funds
$ 110096 § (22,570  § {47839y  § (17.717y % (203.003) 5 (157.829)  § (338,782
284 - 2,648 - - - 2,932
{12,160) 8,529 4.054 (2,548) - - (2,125
2,119 (2,722) 67,749 18,449 298 12,699 95,592
{2403 3,424 (18653 7,560 (2,78 5,811 11,901
{9,997y 0,231 72,586 23461 (24913 18,510 111,300
$ 106,199  F (1333% 0§ 24,727 § 5744 § (205494} § (139319) § (227.48D)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

EQUIPMENT SERVICE AND REPAIR - accounts for the rental of motor velucles to other
City departments and related costs. '

BENEFITS - accounts for the City’s health insurance program.

SELF-INSURANCE - accounts for the self-insured portion of the City’'s worker's
compensation, general liability and property insurance programs.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS — accounts for the operation and maintenance of the City’s
information systems.



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Due from ether funds
Prepaid items and deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assefs, net of
accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current hiabilities:
Accounts payable
Dhie to other funds
Interest payable
Compensated absences
Capital lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Advances from other funds
(Capital lease obligations

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total abilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debs

Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005

Eguipment
Service and Self- Information

Repair Benefits Insurance Systems Total
3 553,298 £ 31793 $ 1883511 $ - 5 773,602
558,025 - 18,697 - 576,722
6,195 - - - 6,195
206,892 - - - 206,892
1,324,410 31,793 207,208 - 1563411
4,398,924 - - 337,131 4,736,055
5,723,334 31,793 207,208 337,131 6,299,466
70,020 59,604 14,224 08,059 241,907
- - - 6,195 6,195
66,211 T - - 66,211
5,857 - 923 N 6,780
316,743 - - 2 310,743
458,831 59,604 15,147 L 104,254/ 637,836
18,857 - 2,151 20,480 41,488
- - ~ 140,000 140,000
1,957,370 - - - 1,957,370
1,976,227 - 2,151 160,480 2,138,858
2,435,058 59,604 17,298 264,734 2,776,694
2124811 - - 337,131 2,461,942
1,163,465 (27,811} 189.910 (264,734 1,060,835
$  3.288276 $ (27811 % 189910 § 72397 § 3522772




OPERATING REVENUES:
Billings to departments
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel services
Utilities
Office supplies and expenses
Small tools and supplies
Depreciation o
Equiptment rental and maintenance
Insurance premiums and claims

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss}

Nonoperating revenues
Investment earnings
Interest expense
Grain on disposal of capital assets

Total nonoperating revenues

Income (loss) before transfers -

Transfers in
Transfes out

Change in net assets

Net assets [deficit), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING'STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Hguipment
Service and _ Seif- Information
Repair Benefits Insurance Systems Total
$ 2,007,644 § 3,197,577 ¥ 1,677,170 $ 895,313 $ 7,777,704
69,027 35 36,889 . - 105,971
2,076,671 3,197,632 1,714,059 895,313 7,883,675
511,512 8,860 37491 409,225 967,088
- - - 18,125 18,125
17,513 - 1,502 12,286 31,303
5,828 . . - 5,828
665,374 - - C 89,140 754,514
335,401 - - 370,803 906,204
~ 3,227,053 1,168,566 - 4,395,619
1,735,630 3,235,913 1,207,559 899,579 7,078,681
341,041 (38,281) 506,500 (4,266) 804,994
14,033 - - - 14,033
(38,577) - - {5,985 (44,562)
43,371 - - - 43,371
18,827 - - (5,985) 12,842
359,868 (38,281) 506,500 (10,251) 817.836
- 8,737 - 345,498 354,235
- - (348,392) - (348,392}
359,868 (29,544) 158,108 335,247 823,679
2,928,408 1,733 31,802 {262,850y 2,699,093
"% 3,283,276 3 27811y % 189,910 b 72,397 § 3,522,772
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS '
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Equipment ‘
Service and Self- Information !
Repair Benefits Insurance Systems Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: i

Receipts from customers $ 1,518,646 $ 3,197,632 $ 1,708,429 $ 885313 § 7,320,020

Payments to suppliers (264,869) - (2,834) (282,705) (350,408 4

Payments to employees (507.462) (8,860} (34,417 (402,978} (953,717 J

Payments for interfund services used - - - {414,095) (414,095)

Insurance premjums and claims paid . - (3,177,354y ~  (1,108,566) - (43459200,
Net cash provided {used) by operating activites 746,315 11,418 502,612 (204.,465) 1,055,880 {;
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfers in - 8,737 - 345,498 354,235

Transfers out - - (348,390} - (348,392}

Payments made on advances from other funds - - - (70,000} (76,000
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital '

financing activities - 8,737 (348,302) 275,498 (64,137
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED ~
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of capital assets (105,948) - - (65,048} {170,996

Proceeds from sale of capital assets 43371 - - - 43371

Principal payments on long-term debt , (282,204) - - - {282,204

Interest paid (42.813) - - (5,985) {48,768
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (387,594) - - (71,033 (458,627
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received 14,033 - - - 14,032
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 372,754 20,155 154,220 - 547,129
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 180,544 11,638 34,291 - 226,473
Cash and cash‘equivaients, end of year § 553,298 $ 21,793 5 188,51 b - 773,602
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TG NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss)
~ Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activites:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and labilities:
Accounts receivable
Due from ather funds
Prepaid items and deposits
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Coﬁapeusated absences
Total adjustments

Net cash previded (used) by operating activities
NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowing under capital lease

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Equipment
Service and Self- Information _
Repair Benefits Insurance Systems Total
& 341,041 5 (38281 306,500 % (4.266) § 804994
665,374 - - 89,140 754,514
(558,025) - (5,630) - (563.655)
{6,195) - - - (6,195)
285,397 - - - 285,397
14,673 49,699 (1,332) 118,509 181,549
- - - {414,005) (414,005)
4.050 - 3,074 6247 13,371
405,274 49 699 {3,888) (200,199 250,886
b 746,315 b 11,418 302,612 §  (204,4065) 1,055,880
$ 1,058,000 % - - ¥ -3 1,058,000
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AGENCY FUNDS

FAST MAIN REASSESSMENT DISTRICT accoﬁms for the accumulation of resources for
and the payment of special assessments within the district.

BEAMER-KENTUCKY ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - accounts for the accumulation of
resources for and the payment of special assessments within the district.

GIBSON RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT — accounts for the accumulation
of resources for and the payment of special assessments within the district.

SPRING LAKE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT - accounts for the accumulation of
resources for and the payment of special assessments within the district.

RECREATION CONTRACT — accounts for donations and grants received for specific
expendable purposes.



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALTFORNIA
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005

Hast Main Reassessment District

Balance, Balance,
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions June 30, 2003
ASSETS: :
Cash and investments 5 960,929 $ 1,313,118 $O{1,298,796) & 975,251
Cash-and investments with fiscal agents 847971 1,846,316 (1,834,640) 859,647
Accounts recetvable 59,048 64,679 - (69,048) 64,679
Total assets 5 1,877,948 3 3,224,113 $ (3,202,484 | $ 1,899,577
LIABILITIES: :
Due 1o assessment distriet bondholders $ 1.877.948 $ 3,224,113 $ (3202,484) 3 1,899.577
Beamer-Kentucky Assessment District
Balance, Balance,
Tuly 1, 2004 Additions Deletions Fane 30, 2005
ASSETS:
Cash and investments % 449,793 3 426,003 3 (420,008) % 455,878
Cash and investments with fiscal agents _ 318,738 5,930 - 324,688
Accounts receivable 20,239 19,914 (20,239 16,914
Total assets 3 788,770 § 451957 3 (440,247 % 800,480
LIABILITIES:
Due to assessment district bondholders 3 788,770 $ 451,957 $ 440,247 § 800,480
(Gibson Ranch Community Facilities District
Balance, ' Balance,
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions Tune 30, 2005
ASSETS:
Cash and investments % 705,903 $ 1,828,097 $ (1,37533L)  $ 1,248,759
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 1,838,811 1,027,962 (1,493,526) 1,373,247
Accounts receivable 58,216 08,866 {58,216} 68,866
Total assets $ 2,693,020 § 2924925 £ (2,927,073 3 2,690,872
LIABILITIES:
Due to assessment district bondholders $ 2,603,020 $ 2,924,925 5 (2,927.073)  § 2600872




CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES |
. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounts receivabie

‘Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Deposits payable

ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Accounts receivable

Total assets

" LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to assessment district bondholders

Total liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

Spring Lake Community Facilities District

Balance, _ Balance,
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions June 30, 2005
$ - $ 6,075,049 $ (6,069,051 % 5,908
11,196,719 831,110 (7,8359,697) 4,188,132
45,748 - (45,748) ' -
$ 11,242,467 $ 6,906,159 5 (13,954,496) & 4,194,130
$ 11,242,467 $ 6,906,159 $ (13,954496) $ 4,194,130

Recreation Contract

Balance, Balance,
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions Fune 30, 2005
7219 §% 110,568 $ {97,420) % 20,368
- 915 {(329) - 589
3 7219 3 111,484 $ (97,74 3 20,954
7219 % 111,484 § (97,740 § 20,954

Totals

Balance, Balance,
July 1, 2004 Additions Deletions June 30, 2005
$ 2213934 $ 9,752,926 3 (9,268,666) $ 2,706,254
14,202,239 3,711,338 (11,167 863 6,745,714
193,251 154,374 {193,580 154,045
$ 16,609,424 $ 13,618,638 $ (20,622,049 $ 9,606,013
5 7.219 5 111,484 $ (97,749  § 20,954
11,242 467 6,906,159 (13,954,496) 4,194,130
3,359,738 6,600,995 (6,569.804) 5,390,929
$ 16,609,424 $ 13,618,638 $ (20,622,049  § 9,606,013

111



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
GENERAL FUND REVENUES BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

$40r

g
1996 1897 1948 1599 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Taxes £ Licenses & Permits # Fines & Penalties EfUse of Money & Property

i Rev. from other Agencies Current Service Charges # Fees and Reimbursements B Other

Utility Tax [l Othier Financing Sources

Licenses Charges Feeg *

Fiscal and Fines and Investment Inter- for ansd Utility
Year Taxes Permits Penalties Farnings governitental Services Reimbursemenis Other Tax Total
1996 10354953 $ 1.204.411 $ 65099 %515 F 1.8931.904 5 1,377,538 b 306,520 16,118,766
1997 (0,670,134 1,258.097 126,447 223736 2,021,948 1,298 066 B28,280 17,234,700
1998 P1,261,635 1,316,791 120,319 250590 2,177,322 1,527,207 295,969 17,775,550
1999 11,705,358 1.664.188 169,778 241 530 2,300,430 1,524,204 Fid, 144 18,532,724
2000 13.654.741 1,273,140 352,585 6], 733 2,830,141 1472072 140,346 21,040,081
2001 16,392,153 1,676,188 408,844 153218 2,876,561 1,333,040 278 470 24,426,316
20062 146,644,998 2012410 437,783 169,565 3,316,525 1,879,153 314431 25,568,305
2003 8 120,070 2,393,155 311,906 13131 3,555,273 3,102,206 492,052 28,140,996
2004 19 409,764 3,016,263 359,630 ATO5 3217165 2,993,159 04419 30,763,457
2005 213594104 3450474 642,430 P57.047 4,743,505 4940.628 458,324 36,590,682

Source: City Anmnal Financial Report
* meindes Charges to Other Departments (1014737}
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Mitlions

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

1696 1997 1998 199% 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

; General Government B Park and Recreation B Public Safery Library

& Public Works B Debt Service B Other Financing Uses
Fiscal General Park and Public Public Debt
Year Government (1) Recreation Safety {2) Library Works Service Total
1996 51,904,994 § 2582182 $ 9,123,302 § 600,676 1,282,747 $ 15612713
1897 2,151,461 2719616 9,436,807 659,557 1,327,967 16,428,467
1998 2,394,117 3,045,397 3,998,102 700,250 1,308,563 17,575,941
1999 2,208.489 3,098,540 10,486,265 01,375 1,370,826 17,923,642
2000 2,701,570 3,074,353 0,623,639 752.560 1,373,927 18,584,095
2001 3,332,778 3,301,185 i1,668.340 859,641 1,535,493 20,746,222
20302 3,469,741 3,589,624 12,647,153 951,159 2,334,035 23,663,021
2003 1,820,884 3,387,428 14,247 663 119,147 2,402,178 24,977,606
2004 3,859,137 3,468 278 (4,573,072 1.064,362 2,530,498 25,495,447
2005 5,115,805 3,585,147 17,703,937 1.OR86,972 2,787,183 30,430,734

Source: City Annual Financial Report

(1) General Government includes General Administration, Corumunity Development and Finance expenditires.
(2) Public Safety ncludes Police and Fire expenditures.



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
$8,000
$7,800 | $40
$7,600 |- 435 L
§7,400 | R
§7,200 | m/ $3.6 I
$7,000 |
$6,800 - / 341
L, 86600 - J $32 |
E 86400 | g
“ £830
% $6,200 + p g
2 36,000 + . $2.8
& ysso b ﬁ/
$3,600 F s §2.6 |
s o
$5,000 - m/_,g $2.2 |
$4,800 + -
$4,600 + / 20 g
saa00 B L. bt : 518 :
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
[~ Tax Levied —&— Tax Collections —‘ —&— Series]
Percent Value of
of Total City Property
1) 2y Percent Delinguent Totai Tax Subject to
Fiscal Total Current Tax of Levy Tax Tax Collections Local
Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collections Collections o Tax Levy Tax Rate
1996 § 45118692 $ 4,511,692 100.00% 5 - $ 4,511,602 100.00% 1,944.494.310
1997 4,663,772 4,663,772 100.00% - 4,663,772 100.00% 1.968,212,669
1998 4,938.051 4,938,051 160.00% - 4,938,081 100.00% 2,076,989,249
1999 5,100,403 5,100,405 100.00% - 5,100,405 100.00% 2,216,685,526
2000 3365411 5365411 100.00% - 5365411 1060.00% 2,326,122,483
2001 5,754,784 5,754,784 100.00% - 5.754,784 100.00% 2,519,478,961
2002 6,032,190 6,032,190 100.00% - 6,032,190 100.00% 2,701,849, 577
20063 6,361,883 6,361,883 100.60% - 6,361,883 100.00% 2,841,811,662
2004 7.062,705 7,062,705 100.00% - T.002,705 100.00% 3,061.684,95G
2005 7433821 7.433,821 100.60% - 7433821 100.00% 3,327,098,308

(13 Total tax levy provided by County Auditor-Controlier
{2}  Amnmual Financial Reports

NOTE: During fiscal year 1995, the County began providing the City 100% of s tax levy under an
agreetnent which allows the County to keep all interest and delinquency charges collected.
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Millions

Fiscal
Year
1696
1997
1998
1999
2000
20061
2002
2003
2004
2005

Source:

{

%9

88 -

$7

CITY OF WOOBLAND, CALIFORNIA
GENERAL FUND

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

1956

L]

6,361,883
7.062.705

S

General
Property
Tax (1)
4,511,692
4,663,772
4.938.051
5.100,405
5365411

City Annuai Financial Report
Exclusive of Home Ovwner Property Tax Relief.

&

1697 1598 1599 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
rﬁ Property Tax B Sales and Use Tax Transit Occupancy Tax
i # Special District Sales Tax  # Documentary Stamp Tax
Transient
Sales and Speciat District Cccupancy Documentary
Use Tax Sales Tax Tax, Stamp Tax
. § 5 360,285 % 148,071
410,488 :
445,794
468,949
- 431,147
5,754,784 7,872,489 2,668,452 471,621
6,032,190 5,831,948 2,924,440 577,198
3,199.479 579.286
; 3412018 713,634
7.433.821 8,650,645 3,846,342 724,518 4084

2005

Total
$15,354,053
10,676,134
11,261,625
11,705,358
13,654,741
16,992,153
16,648,998
18,120,070
19,409,754
21,359,414



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL
VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

/\
$3,800}- \
$3,600+ H_ﬂ\‘
£3,4001

$3,2001
$3,000-
$2,800
$2,600
$2,400
$2,200
$2,000
$1,800

Valuation in Millions of Dollars

J #i Series]

[ !
Secured &

Fiscal Unsecured Percent
Year Property Change
1996 1,944,494 310 3.79%
1947 1,968,212.66% 1.22%
1998 2,076,989,249 5.53%
1999 2,216,685,526 6.73%
2000 2.326,122.483 4.94%
2001 2,519,478,961 8.31%
2002 2,701,849.577 7.24%
2003 2,841,811,662 5.18%
2004 3.061,684,950 7.74%
2005 3,327.098,308 8.82%

Source: Assessed values provided by the Yolo County Assessor.
All values are net of exemptions.
Under California law, assessed values must equal market value in the year property
changes hands. In subsequent years, assessed values may increase a maximum of 2% annuaily.
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Per Hundred $

CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
PROPERTY TAX RATES
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
{Per $100 of Assessed Value)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

1.2
£1.0
$0.8

$0.6

TEITFETIT I T e 19769

50.4

$0.2

FETTITYyTTT

2002 2003

2004 9405
! B Flood Control # County Wide Levy

Fiscal Basic County Flood Control
Year Wide Levy Debt Service Total
1596 1.000 0.033 1.033
1997 [.GO0 0.023 1.023
1998 1.000 0.023 1.023
199% 1.000 0,000 1.00C
2000 1.000 0.000 1.000
2001 1.000 0.000 1.000
2002 £.000 0.000 1.000
2003 1000 0.000 1.006
2004 1.000 0.000 1.000

1.006 0.000 1.000

2005

Source: Yolo County Auditor/Controiler's Office
Flood Control -Water Conservation District,

Note: Tax rate is expressed as a percentage of full cash value
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
RATIC OF NET GENERAL BONDED DERBRT
TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET

BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
0.14% §50 Y
$45
0.12% \&\
$40 - -
w, @
0.10% + ™ $15 |- AN
E\\ @\
) 30 - -
0.08% ’ e
$25 N\
™.
0.06% I M $2{) %_ \Q\\
0.04% | E S15 |- \&'\
E"\\m $1G I "
0.02% £ ..
- 5 x
G.00% i L 4 . 1 1 @»J $0 1 1 L L ;\_\@,,J
A P oD DD D >
SRR AR UGN S I iy
{ .
—B- Debt per Assessed Value @ Debt Per Capita ‘i
Less: Debt
Gross Service Net Bonded Debt Bonded
Fiscal Assessed Bonded Monies Bonded to Assessed Debt Per
Year Population (1) Value (2) Debt (3) Available Debt Valuation Capita
1996 43,254 1,944,494,310 $2,370,000 3 268,085 $2,101,915 0.108% 48.539
1997 43 900 1,968,212,669 2,180,000 263,717 1,916,283 0.097% 43 .65
1598 44,450 2,076,989,246 1,980,000 278,611 1,701,389 0.082% 3828
1999 45,600 2,216,685,526 1,770,000 258,782 1,511,218 0.068% 33.14
2000 46,300 2,326,122 ,483 1,555,000 272,120 1,282,880 0.055% 27.71
2001 50,600 2,519,478,961 1,325,000 287,482 1,037,518 0¢.041% 20.30
2002 50,370 2,701,849.577 1,085,000 258,736 826,264 0.031% 16.40
2003 51,003 2,841,811,662 835,000 257,499 577,501 0.020% 11.32
2004 52,519 3,061,684,950 576,000 256,178 313,822 0.010% 398
2005 53,382 3,327.098,308 290,000 258,194 31,806 0.001% 0.60

{1) Source - State of California Population Research Unit

(2) Source - Information provided by the Yolo County Assessor is on full cash value
(3) Source - Annual Financial Report (includes only Certificates of Participation payable from the General Fund)
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CiTY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND

OVERLAPPING DEBT
JUNE 30, 2005
2004-05 RATIO TO
NET DEBT APPLICABLE DEBT AT ASSESSED ASSESSED
TURISDICTION OUTSTANDING (2) % Tune 30, 2003 VALUATION VALUATION
City of Woodland 3 250,000 160.60%  § 260,600 $ 3,771,873,820 0.008%

(1) Source: Fiscal year 2004-2005 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(2) Source: Asnmual Financial Report (includes only Certificates of Participation payable from the General Fund)



CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

AS OF JUNE 39, 2005
Full Taxable Value (1) $ 3,771,873,820
Debt Limit - 3.75% of Full Cash Value $141,445,268
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit:
1995 Certiticates of Participation 3 290,000
Less:
Assets in Debt Service Fund available for payment of principal 258,194
AMOUNT OF DEBT APPLICABLE TO DEBT LIMIT 31,806
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN $141,413,462

(1)  Full taxable value provided by the Yolo County Assessor.
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CITY O¥ WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
- FOR CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION TG
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

5.00%
4.50%
4.00%
3.50%
3.00%
2.50%
2.00%
1.50%
1.00%=

B Debt Service %

Debt Service

Professional Tota} as Percent of
Fiscal Fees and Total General Fund General
Year Principal interest Service Debt Service Expenditures Expenditares
1596 $ 355,000 $ 230,988 3 93265 3 679,253 $ 15,612,713 4.35%
1997 150,000 115,185 5,614 310,799 16,428,467 1.89%
1998 200,000 106,500 4,275 310,775 17,575,941 1.77%
1699 210,000 96,860 3,250 310,110 17,923,642 1.73%
2000 215,000 86,553 9,925 311,478 18,584,005 1.68%
2601 230,000 75,535 5,560 311,005 20,746,222 1.50%
2002 240,060 63,665 8,026 311,691 23,063,021 1.35%
2003 250,000 51,045 6,713 307,758 24,977,606 1.23%
2004 265,000 37,523 6,874 309,397 25,495,447 1.21%
2005 - 280,000 23,080 3,720 306,800 30,430,734 1.01%

Source:  City of Woodland Annual Financial Report

Note: 1996 includes the 1989 and 1995 Certificates of Participation
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In Thousands

54

52

56

48

44

44

42

40

CITY OF WOODBLAND, CALIFORNIA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
B
o
/@/
,-//
)@ ................. P
//
/
/
./
-
,/®/‘NR
e
. “)'8/-
@
1996 1997 1998 1969 2000 2001 2002 2043 2004 2005
~@-~ Seriest
1)
Construction School (2}
Fiscal City of New Enrollment Percentage of Building
Year Population Drwelling Units K-i2 Unemployment Permits
1996 43,254 293 8,756 5.10% 882
1997 43,900 237 9,161 4.90% 888
1998 44,450 271 9,348 4.60% 912
1999 45,600 268 9,683 4.40% 1,369
2000 46,300 113 14,353 3.50% 1,961
200 56,600 63 10,368 4.80% 1,410
2002 50,370 123 10,505 4.50% 1,587
2063 51,003 240 10,118 5.60% 1,961
2004 52,519 238 10,426 5.80% 1,998
2005 53,382 153 10,489 5.40% 1,996

{1} Woodland Joint Unified School District
(2) Unemployment for Yolo County - Source: Employment Development Department {EDD)
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CITY OF WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA
PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

$4,000
$3,500
$3,000
= =
G 0
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1956 1997 1998 1699 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2003
® Property Values Residential Construction |
|
$28 $2,0001
424 SI,SDOEA
$1,600
i
$20 305 $1,400]
£ $16 £ $1,2004
S s % g100
53 $80
$60
54 340
0 3200
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1996 1908 20060 2002 2004
& Commercial Construction # Bank Deposits >
Commercial Construction Residential Construction Bank
Fiscal Property Number Nurmber Business Real Deposits of
Year Values of Permits {1} Value (1} of Permits (1) Value (1) Property Value (2)  Property Value {2} Yolo County (3)
1596 $01,944,494.310 s 5 7,548,146 293 § 30,670,253 § 289,270,604 $ 1,855,223,616 § 1.005,470,600
1997 1.968,212,669 [ 16,620,566 237 23,508,758 207,809,093 1,760,403,576 1,115,000,000
1998 2,076,989.249 g 8,091,945 271 27,951,589 256,899,433 1,820,085,816 111,123,000
1699 2,216.685.526 14 9.185.870 261 40,712,655 271,797,111 1,944,888,415 1,159,000,000
2000 2,326,122,483 17 1,689,417 37 £e02,004 290,102,329 2,036,020,154 1,310,000,000
2601 2.515.478.961 247 39,213,653 41 G.410,679 321131121 2,198,347,840 1.474,060,000
2002 2,701,849.577 12 246,880,302 137 F17.383,744 332,465,644 2.369,383,933 1.628,000,000
2003 2.841,811,662 58 14,624,832 443 18,953,050 333,626,275 2,508,185,387 1,772,000,000
2004 2,061,684,950 35 13,632,267 392 48,967 046 342,792,511 2,718,892,419 NIA
2005 3,127,098,308 20 19,761,262 129 20,158,435 352,754,057 2,974,344,251 N/A
(1) Source: Community Development Depariment. The nurnber of permits issued is not indicative of constructive value.
{2)  Source: Yolo County Assessor's Roll. All values are stated as full cash value.
(3)  Summary of deposits in all cormmercial and putual savings banks - Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation
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